



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 28 September - 9 October 2009

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Florent CELIKU
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Mr. Genti BENDO
Counsellor
E-Mail: gbendo@mfa.gov.al

Mr. Hysen OSMANAJ
CEC Member
E-Mail: h.osmanaj@cec.org.al

Mr. Artan LAZAJ
CEC Member
E-Mail: a.lazaj@cec.org.al

Ms. Anna XHEKA
Head of Equal Opportunities Policies Department
E-Mail: axheka@mpcs.gov.al

Ms. Irena TAGA
Director of Anti-Trafficking Unit
E-Mail: anja_idem@yahoo.com

Ms. Venera DOMI
Desk Officer for Minorities
E-Mail: vdomi@mfa.gov.al

Ms. Blerina ZOTO
Head of Roma Unit
E-Mail: blerinat@hotmail.com

Amb. Heiner HORSTEN
Head of Mission
E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Mr. Gerhard KUENTZLE
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: gerhard.kuentzle@diplo.de

Dr. Lorenz BARTH
Counsellor
E-Mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Mr. Lothar FREISCHLADER
Head of OSCE Division/First Counsellor
E-Mail: 203-RL@diplo.de

Ms. Karin GOEBEL
Deputy Head of OSCE and CoE Division
E-Mail: 203-0@diplo.de

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Albanian Embassy to Poland
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Central Elections Commission
Blv. Deshmoret e Kombit, Pallati i Kongreseve; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.cec.org.al>

Central Elections Commission
Blv. Deshmoret e Kombit, Pallati i Kongreseve; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.cec.org.al>

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities
Rruga e Durrësit 83; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-42-22 50 51

Ministry of Interior
Sheshi Skenderbej Nr.3; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-69-410 91 17
Website: <http://www.moi.gov.al>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Blvd. "Gjergj Fishta" 6; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-68-208 41 09
Fax:+355-42-36 20 84/ 5

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities
Rruga e Durrësit 83; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-68-208 21 42
Fax:+355-42-23 34 29

Germany

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 171
Fax:+49-30-500 05 51 13
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 191
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 190
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 24
Fax:+49-30-50 00 528 24

Federal Foreign Office
Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 22

Fax:+49-30-50 00 528 23

Mr. Thede BOYSEN

Head of Minority Office
E-Mail: minderheitensekretariat@t-online.de

Mr. Boris HAGEN

Desk Officer
E-Mail: boris.hagen@bmi.bund.de

Dr. Benedikt HALLER

Special Envoy for Relations with the Jewish Communities
E-Mail: 2-zbV@auswaertiges-amt.de

Dr. Thomas JUERGEN

Deputy Head of Division
E-Mail: juergen.thomas@bmas.bund.de

Mr. Michael ZENNER

Deputy Director-General for Communication and Public Diplomacy
E-Mail: Michael.Zenner@diplo.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior

Fehrbelliner Platz 3; 10707 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-1888-681 48 70
Fax:+49-1888-681 48 86

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division OES II 4

Alt-Moabit 101 D; D-10559 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-39 81 13 20

Federal Foreign Office, Div. 2-zbV-2

Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18 17 27 67
Fax:+49-30-18 17 52 767

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Wilhelmstr. 49; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18-527 69 85
Fax:+49-30-18-527 51 27

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18 17 15 46
Fax:+49-30-18 17 51 546

United States of America

Dr. Michael HALTZEL

Head of Delegation
E-Mail: popemurrayp@state.gov

Ms. Anne APPLEBAUM

Journalist
E-Mail: hamiltonja7@state.gov

Mr. Donald ARGUE

Member of Commission
E-Mail: ecassidy@uscirf.gov

Mr. Mariano BANOS

Human Rights Lawyer
E-Mail: banosm@state.gov

Ms. Laura CAREY

Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: CareyLN@state.gov

Mrs. Elizabeth K. CASSIDY

Associate Director for Policy and Research
E-Mail: ecassidy@uscirf.gov

Mr. Casey CHRISTENSEN

Political Counselor
E-Mail: ChristensenCH@state.gov

Mr. Patrick CONNELL

Political Officer, US Mission to the OSCE
E-Mail: Connellpd@state.gov

Mr. Craig CONWAY

First Secretary
E-Mail: conwaycm@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Special Guest of the U.S. Delegation

Tel:1-202-647 21 28

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 21 28
Fax:+1-202-647 16 26
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-261 80 22
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-786 06 12
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 03
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Delegation of the United States of America

3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel:+43-1-31339-3212
Fax:+43-1-31339-3255

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 20

Ms. Catherine COSMAN
Senior Policy Adviser
E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

Mr. Douglas DAVIDSON
State Department Senior Advisor
E-Mail: Douglas.Davidson@mail.house.gov

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjtj@state.gov

Mr. Rupert FINKE
Political Officer
E-Mail: finkerc@state.gov

Mr. Doug FLACH
Political Officer
E-Mail: flachhd@state.gov

Ms. Silvia FROATS
Professional Associate
E-Mail: FroatsST@state.gov

Ms. Carol FULLER
Charge d'Affaires, a.i.
E-Mail: FullerCS@state.gov

Mrs. Petra GELBART
Public Member
E-Mail: pgelbart@fas.harvard.edu

Mr. J. Alexander HAMILTON
Deputy Coordinator for OSCE Affairs
E-Mail: hamiltonja7@state.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov

Mr. Andrew HYDE
Deputy Political Counselor
E-Mail: hydeag@state.gov

Mr. Alex JOHNSON
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: AlexT.Johnson@mail.house.gov

Ms. Monika KOLATAJ-CONWAY
EFM
E-Mail: conwaycm@state.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 22 67
Fax:+48-22-504 26 13

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-664 280 6191
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 06
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 02
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-617-821 19 72
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 21 28
Fax:+1-202-647 16 26
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225-1901
Fax:+1-202-226-4199
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 18
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-225 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 20

Mr. James KUYKENDALL
Advisor for Women's Issues
E-Mail: Kuykendallj@state.gov

Mr. Steven LABENSKY
Public Affairs Officer
E-Mail: LabenskySJ@state.gov

Mr. Leonard LEO
Commissioner
E-Mail: lleo@fed-soc.org

Mr. Aaron LUKAS
Political Officer
E-Mail: lukasap@state.gov

Mr. Daniel MARIASCHIN
Executive Vice President
E-Mail: dsm@bnaibrith.org

Mr. Ronald McNAMARA
Policy Adviser
E-Mail: ronald.mcnamara@mail.house.gov

Ms. Winsome PACKER
Representative of the Helsinki Commission to USOSCE
E-Mail: winsome.packer@mail.house.gov

Mr. Anthony PAHIGIAN
Deputy Director, OSCE
E-Mail: popemurrayp@state.gov

Mr. Michael POSNER
Assistant Secretary of State, Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
E-Mail: CareyLN@state.gov

Ms. Julie RASCHKA
Political Specialist
E-Mail: RaschkaJD@state.gov

Mr. Francisco D. SAINZ
Political Counselor
E-Mail: SainzFD@state.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Press Assistant
E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs
Office of European Security and Political Affairs, Room 6511 HST; 2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 88 26

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 0
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 16
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

B'nai B'rith International
2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-857 65 00
Fax:1-202-857 27 80
Website: <http://bnaibrith.org>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 39 86
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs
Office of European Security and Political Affairs, Room 6511 HST; 2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 72 90
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69

Delegation of the United States of America
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-212-845 52 10
Fax:+1-212-845 52 99

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 3712
Fax:+43-1-313 39 3255
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 20 00

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-838 43 34
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Bruce TURNER
Director
E-Mail: popemurray@state.gov

Mr. Fred TURNER
Chief of Staff
E-Mail: fred.turner@mail.house.gov

Ms. Rachel WALDSTEIN
Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: waldsteinre@state.gov

Ms. Amy WALLA
Second Secretary for Political Affairs
E-Mail: WallaAC@state.gov

Ms. Jessica WARD
Office Manager
E-Mail: wardj1@state.gov

Mrs. Maria UBACH FONT
Charge d'Affaires
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: amb.andorra@prioritytelecom.biz

Amb. Ashot HOVAKIMIAN
Head of Delegation of Armenia to the OSCE
E-Mail: armeniapm@armenianmission.at

Mr. Ashot GALOYAN
Ambassador
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Mr. Armen PAPIKYAN
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: papikyan@armenianmission.at

Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN
Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk
E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

Ms. Lilit SHAKARYAN
Second Secretary; Political Section
E-Mail: politsection@armenia.internetdsl.pl

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs
Office of European Security and Political Affairs, Room 6511 HST; 2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-736 74 45
Fax: +1-202-647 13 69

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 20 51
Fax: +1-202-647 95 19
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 26 21

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-961 09 09
Fax: +43-1-961 09 09 50

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax: +43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-890 63 63
Fax: +43-1-890 63 63 150

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-899 09 40
Fax: +48-22-899 09 35

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-890 63 63 204
Fax: +43-1-890 63 63 150

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 375010 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel: +374-10-54 40 41
Fax: +374-10-54 39 25

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-899 09 40
Fax: +48-22-899 09 35

Austria

Amb. Christine MOSER
Head of Mission
E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 35 86
Fax:+43-501-159 227
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY
Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe & OSCE /
Human Dimension
E-Mail: harald.kotschy@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-5-011 50 36 74
Fax:+43-5-011 59 3674
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Mrs. Gerlinde PASCHINGER
Minister Plenipotentiary, Head of Unit "Minorities" within Human Rights
Dept.
E-Mail: gerlinde.paschinger@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 45 42
Fax:+43-501-159 45 42
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Dr. Thomas PISKERNIGG
Investigation Officer
E-Mail: thomas.piskernigg@volksanw.gv.at

Austrian Ombudsman Board
Singerstrasse 17; A-1015 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-515 05 234
Fax:+43-1-515 05 180
Website: <http://www.volksanwaltschaft.gv.at>

Mrs. Bettina NEUMEISTER
Vice Head of the Department for National Minority Affairs
E-Mail: bettina.neumeister@bka.gv.at

Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 15 28 24

Mr. Thomas GRUNERT-RUINER
Verbindungsbeamter fuer Polen
E-Mail: thomas.grunert-ruiner@bmi.gv.at

Federal Ministry of the Interior
Herrengasse 7; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+48-22-840 00 50
Website: <http://www.bmi.gv.at>

Azerbaijan

Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV
Head of Int'l Relations Department
E-Mail: rovzat@cec.gov.az

Central Election Commission
Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-50-211 52 37
Fax:+994-12-493 29 03
Website: <http://www.cec.gov.az>

Mr. Elchin JABBAROV
Chief Department
E-Mail: elgun.taghiyev@osce.org

State Committee for the Works with Religious Associations
12, Ahmed Javad Str.; AZ 1001 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 15 39

Mr. Subhi KAZIMOV
Head, Dept. of State Registration of Legal Entities
E-Mail: subhikazimov@yahoo.com

Ministry of Justice
1, Inshatchilar ave.; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-492 66 50
Fax:+994-12-492 34 79

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Legal education, scientific-analytical, information and international
relations Department
E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 97 39
Fax:+994-12-498 23 65
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Mr. Elshad MAMMADOV
Head of Division
E-Mail: international@mia.gov.az

Ministry of Internal Affairs
7 Husu Hacıyev str.; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-590 99 64
Fax:+994-12-492 03 49
Website: <http://www.din.gov.az>

Mr. Kamran BAYRAMOV
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: k_bayramov@pa.gov.az

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-55-211 66 66
Fax:+994-12-492 53 11
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Mr. Anar ALIYEV
Chief Adviser
E-Mail: anar_ali@yahoo.com

Mr. Ravan JABIYEV
Lawyer
E-Mail: ravan_jabiyev@yahoo.com

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Mr. Ali SEYFALIYEV
Judge
E-Mail: contact.supcourt@gmail.com

Amb. Alyaksandr SYCHOV
Permanent Representative, Head of Delegation
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Viktor GAISENAK
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH
Deputy Head of Department for European Cooperation - Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Division
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Ms. Liliya ANANICH
First Deputy Minister
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vladimir EMELJANOV
Deputy Head of Unit
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Roman GOLOVCHENKO
Minister-Counsellor
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Ms. Natalia KATOVICH
Head of Department of Educational and Ideological Work
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Dmitrij KOVALENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Aliaksandr SASNOVICH
Head of the Department on Nationalities and Legal Issues
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV
First Secretary; OSCE Unit
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

State Migration Service
53, Ataturk ave.; Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-50-210 84 82
Fax:+994-12 -498 01 50

Ministry of National Security of Republic of Azerbaijan
Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-55-748 01 01

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Supreme Court of Azerbaijan Republic
Yusif Safarov Str.,14; Az 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-497 17 17

Belarus

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 419 96 30
Fax:+43 1 419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 90
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375/17 227-39-05
Fax:+375/17 227-45-21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Ministry of Information
Pobeditelej Ave. 11; 220004 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-203 92 31

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Gorodskoy Val. Str. 4; 220050 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-172-18 74 49

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80

National Institute of Education
Korolya Str. 16; 220004 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-200 59 09

Ministry of Justice
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-200 86 87
Website: <http://www.minjust.by>

Committee on Religions and Nationalities
Kommunisticheskaya str., 11; 220029 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-288 22 57
Fax:+375-17-284 63 44

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-227 39 05
Fax:+375-17-227 45 21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Mr. Oleg SLIZHEVSKY
Head of Department of Public Associations
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV
Second Secretary (Human Dimension Issues)
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Ms. Maryna TSVILIK
Head of Unit on Religious Affairs
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Dmitry VYBORNY
First Secretary
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX
Ambassadrice; Head of Mission
E-Mail: viennaosce@diplobel.be

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: viennaosce@diplobel.fed.be

Ms. Chiraz EL FASSI
Attache
E-Mail: chiraz.ElFassi@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Alexander HOEFMANS
Legal Adviser; Human Rights Unit
E-Mail: alexander.hoefmans@just.fgov.be

Mr. Haverbeke KOEN
Representative of the Flemish Government in Warsaw
E-Mail: koen.haverbeke@flanders.pl

Ms. Stephanie ROSSION
First Secretary
E-Mail: stephanie.rossion@diplobel.fed.be

Ms. Veronika SCHOEHL
First secretary
E-Mail: veronika.schoehl@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Igor DAVIDOVIC
Ambassador
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Ms. Jasminka DZUMHUR
Ombudsman
E-Mail: jdzumhur@ombudsmen.gov.ba

Ministry of Justice
Kollektornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-200 62 51
Fax:+375-17-200 62 56
Website: <http://www.minjust.by>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 17
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Committee on Religions and Nationalities
Kommunisticheskaya str., 11; 220029 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-288 20 23
Fax:+375-17-284 63 44

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development Co-operation
15, Rue des Petits Carmes; 1000-Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-501 41 23
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.be>

Ministry of Justice
Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-542 67 90
Fax:+32-2-542 70 09
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Flemish Government - Flemish Department of Foreign Affairs
Boudewijnlaan 30; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+48-22-584 73 43
Fax:+48-22-584 73 44
Website: <http://www.flanders.be>

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56
Fax:+43-1-526 47 41

Office of the Human Rights Ombudsman of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Grbavicka Str. No. 4; 71 000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-66 60 06
Fax:+387-33-66 60 04
Website: <http://www.ombudsmen.gov.ba>

Amb. Chavdar ZHECHEV
Permanent Representative of Bulgaria to the OSCE
E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Mr. Ivaylo IVANOV
Minister Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: polityka@bgemb.com.pl

Dr. Georgi KRASTEV
Head of Department "Integration of Roma"
E-Mail: g.krastev@government.bg

Mrs. Genka GEORGIEVA
Counsellor
E-Mail: g.georgieva@bulgvert.at

Ms. Christina YOTOVA
Junior Expert; Directorate for Human Rights and International Humanitarian Organizations
E-Mail: chytova@mfa.government.bg

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY
Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Mr. Dan COSTELLO
Ambassador
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU
Counsellor
E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Mrs. Mary PIERRE-WADE
Senior Desk Officer
E-Mail: mary.pierre-wade@international.gc.ca

Ms. Jeanette STOVEL
Counsellor
E-Mail: Jeanette.Stovel@international.gc.ca

Ms. Roswitha DIEHL-MACLEAN
Counsellor; Immigration Section
E-Mail: roswitha.diehl-maclean@international.gc.ca

Mr. Alex LUHOWY
Programme Manager; Immigration Section
E-Mail: Alex.Luhowy@international.gc.ca

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03
Fax:+43-1-585 20 01

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues
Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-940 24 19
Fax:+359-2-986 27 32
Website: <http://www.nccedi.government.bg>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03
Fax:+43-1-585 20 01

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1113 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-948 24 61
Fax:+359-2-948 20 51

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 31 00
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-944 33 80
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 50
Fax:+48-22-584 31 90
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Embassy of Canada to Germany
Leipziger Platz 17; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-20 31 2 0
Website: <http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 31 00
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Ms. Kalliopi AVRAAM
Ambassador
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Amb. Marios LYSSIOTIS
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: eyiasemidou@mfa.gov.cy

Ms. Eva YIASEMIDOU
Second Secretary
E-Mail: eyiasemidou@mfa.gov.cy

Mrs. Katarzyna Iwona JAWORSKA
Translator
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Mr. Dariusz WYCISŁO
Assistant
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Amb. Neven MADEY
Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation

Ms. Milena KLAJNER
Head of the Office
E-Mail: milena.klajner@vlada.hr

Ms. Anna-Maria RADIC
Director of the Directorate for Area for Special States Concern
E-Mail: anna-maria.radic@zg.t-com.hr

Ms. Katarina HODAK
Head of OSCE Section; Dept. for Co-operation with Int'l Organizations
E-Mail: katarina.hodak@mvp.hr

Mrs. Vesna BATISTIC-KOS
Counsellor

Mr. Zoran JOKOVIC
Desk Officer
E-Mail: zoran.jokovic@mvpei.hr

Amb. John BERNHARD
Head of Mission
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES
First Secretary
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Mr. Martin BANG
First Secretary
E-Mail: marban@um.dk

Cyprus

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77, 844 08 16
Fax:+48-22-844 25 58

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-503 06 32

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Croatia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and Int'l Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Office of National Minorities of the Government of the Republic of Croatia
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24

Ministry of Regional Development, Forestry and Water Management
Radnicka cesta 22; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-617 25 02

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration
Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 99 52
Fax:+385-1-459 74 16
Website: <http://www.mvp.hr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration
Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 99 64
Fax:+385-1-455 17 95
Website: <http://www.mvp.hr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration
Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-4597-437
Fax:+385-1-459 74 16
Website: <http://www.mvp.hr>

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw
ul. Rakowiecka 19; 02-517 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-565 29 23
Website: <http://www.ambwarszawa.um.dk>

Mr. Jens FAERKEL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: jenfar@um.dk

Mr. Niels Hedegaard JORGENSEN
Head of Unit
E-Mail: niejor@um.dk

Mr. Anders Harris NIELSEN
Special Advisor (retired)
E-Mail: hn1309@mail.dk

Amb. Marta BETANZOS ROIG
Head of Mission
E-Mail: antonia.arnaiz@maec.es

Amb. Silvia ESCOBAR MORENO
Ambassador at Large for Human Rights
E-Mail: silvia.escobar@mae.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Amb. Triin PARTS
Ambassador
E-Mail: triin.parts@osce.estwien.at

Mr. Taavi TOOM
Ambassador
E-Mail: embassy@estemb.pl

Mr. Kalle KIRSS
Lawyer
E-Mail: kalle.kirss@mfa.ee

Ms. Mai HION
Counsellor
E-Mail: mai.hion@mfa.ee

Mr. Priit MASING
Economic Attache
E-Mail: pmasing@vm.ee

Mr. Antti TURUNEN
Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Mrs. Sofie FROM-EMMESBERGER
Director; Human Rights Policy Unit
E-Mail: sofie.from-emmesberger@formin.fi

Mr. Sauli FEODOROW
Ambassador for Human Right and Democracy
E-Mail: sauli.feodorow@formin.fi

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 03 10
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 04 41
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinerstrasse 34; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Office for Human Rights, Spanish Foreign Ministry
C/Serrano Galvache 26; 28033 Madrid; Spain
Tel:+34-91-379 92 90
Website: <http://www.mae.es>

Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinerstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-881 18 10
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-637 74 32
Website: <http://www.vm.ee>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-881 18 10
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-160 56 551
Fax:+358-9-160 56 055

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-160 55 968
Fax:+358-9-160 56 055

Amb. Matti KAARIAINEN

Development Policy Adviser; Dept. for Russia, Eastern Europe and Central Asia
E-Mail: matti.kaariainen@formin.fi

Mr. Jouni LAAKSONEN

Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jouni.laaksonen@formin.fi

Ms. Susanna RAJALA

Senior Adviser
E-Mail: susanna.rajala@oph.fi

Mr. Rolf AHLFORS

Information Service Manager
E-Mail: rolf.ahlfors@eulex-kosovo.eu

Ms. Anna ESKO

First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Ms. Birgit KRASILOWSKY

Programme Officer
E-Mail: birgit.krasilowsky@formin.fi

Ms. Katja PEHRMAN

First Secretary
E-Mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador
E-Mail: adeline.tanon-dagou@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Francois ZIMERAY

Ambassador for Human Rights
E-Mail: francois.zimeray@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Stephane CHMELEWSKY

Ambassadeur, Conseiller pour les Affaires Religieuses
E-Mail: stephane.chmelewsky@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Georges FENECH

President
E-Mail: george.fenech@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Michel FORST

Secretary General
E-Mail: michel.forst@cncdh.pm.gouv.fr

Ms. Amelie CLADIERE

Secretary General
E-Mail: miviludes@pm.gouv.fr

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-160 56 094
Fax:+358-9-160 56 554

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 73
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Finnish National Board of Education

Hakaniemenranta 6, P.O. Box 380; 00531 Helsinki; Finland
Tel:+358-40-348 72 32
Website: <http://www.oph.fi>

Population Register Centre (Ministry of Internal Affairs)

P.O. Box 70; FI-00581 Helsinki; Finland
Tel:+358-44-274 61 70
Website: <http://www.vrk.fi>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-160 55 323

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-40-481 98 39

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 30
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs

37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 53 53
Fax:+33-1-43 40 47
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs

37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 53 53
Fax:+33-1-43 40 47
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES

66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 06
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr/>

National Consultative Commission on Human Rights

35 rue de St Dominique; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 71 91
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 14
Website: <http://www.commission-droits-homme.fr>

MIVILUDES

66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 08
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 92
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr/>

Ms. Claire BARBEREAU

Conseillère parlementaire et de la communication auprès de Président de la MIVILUDES
E-Mail: claire.barbereau@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Antoine DAHAN

Conseiller diplomatique du Président de la MIVILUDES
E-Mail: antoine.dahan@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Frederic De TOUCHET

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department
E-Mail: frederic.detouchet@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Marie KELLER

Desk officer
E-Mail: marie.keller@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. David RAKVIASHVILI

Deputy State Minister
E-Mail: dr@smr.gov.ge

Mr. Konstantin KAVTARADZE

Ambassador of Georgia to Poland

Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI

Counselor
E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Mr. Vladimir SADOVSKI

Counsellor
E-Mail: sadovski.w3@hotmail.com

Ms. Nino SHEKRILADZE

First Secretary
E-Mail: n.shekriladze@mfa.gov.ge

Amb. Ian CLIFF

UK Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: Ian.Cliff@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Geoffrey COLE

Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: geoff.cole@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Paul GIANNASI

Police Superintendent
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk

Ms. Susan HYLAND

Head of Human Rights, Democracy and Governance Group

MIVILUDES

66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 34
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 92
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr/>

MIVILUDES

66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 40
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 92
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr/>

Ministry for Foreign and European Affairs

37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 53 53
Fax:+33-1-43 40 47
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19

Georgia

Office of the State Minister for Reintegration

Ingorokva Str. 7; Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-99-50 73 99
Website: <http://www.smr.gov.ge>

Embassy of Georgia

Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 96 70
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

Embassy of Georgia

Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21/22
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

Embassy of Georgia

Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 02

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 19
Fax:+43-1-716 13 39 00

Home Office

London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-035 85 92

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 39 91
Fax:+44-207-008 32 94
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Ms. Roomana MAHMUD
Head of OSCE/CoE Section
E-Mail: roomana.mahmud@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Ben GREENWOOD
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: ben.greenwood@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Andrew PRICE
First Secretary
E-Mail: andrew.price@fco.gov.uk

Prof. William BOWRING

Amb. Nikolaos KALANTZIANOS
Head of the Greek OSCE Chairmanship Task Force; Director-General
E-Mail: dgendir@mfa.gr

Mr. Gabriel COPTSIDIS
Ambassador
E-Mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Mr. Louis-Alkiviadis ABATIS
Director of the OSCE and Council of Europe Department

Mr. Nikolaos PATAKIAS
First Counsellor, Head of OSCE Section; D3 Directorate
E-Mail: patakias@mfa.gr

Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS
Counsellor
E-Mail: sofianopoulos@osce-greece.at

Ms. Evrykleia PANAGIOTOU
Embassy Secretary
E-Mail: evrykleiapanagiotou@mfa.gr

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
Embassy Secretary
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Mr. Athanassios ASTRAKAS
Embassy Secretary; D3 Directorate OSCE-CoE
E-Mail: d03@mfa.gr

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS
Special Legal Adviser; Legal Department
E-Mail: kastanas@mfa.gr

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 24 30
Fax:+44-207-008 30 93
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 24 30
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 03

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Greece

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 21 09
Fax:+30-210-368 24 30
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 94 68
Fax:+48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-36 84 530
Fax:+30-210-36 84 146
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 41 30
Fax:+30-210-368 41 46
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 63
Fax:+43-1-503 39 20

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 21 09
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 20 28
Fax:+30-210-368 20 32
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 33 15
Fax:+30-210-368 33 16
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ms. Louisa KYRIAKAKI
Special Legal Adviser
E-Mail: tap1.apdo@ypes.gr

Ms. Paraskevi CHARITIDOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Mr. Vassilios GRIGORIADIS
Member of Administrative Staff
E-Mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Ms. Vassiliki GARGOULA
Press Counsellor
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl

Mr. Nikolaos KOMINIS
Press Attache
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl

Ms. Maria MONDELOU
Press Attache
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl

Ms. Vittoria VENEZIA
Assistant

Mr. Adil AKHMETOV
OSCE Chairman-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: AAkhmetov@parlam.kz

Mr. Andrew BAKER
OSCE Chairman-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Mr. Mario MAURO
OSCE Chairman-in-Office Representative

Mr. Erik HAUPT
Desk Officer
E-Mail: EHaupt@kum.hu

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY
Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeny@dfa.ie

Ministry of Interior, Public Administration and Decentralization
Stadiou 27; 10183 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-374 45 14
Fax:+30-210-374 43 26
Website: <http://www.ypes.gr>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 94 68
Fax:+48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 94 68
Fax:+48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77
Fax:+48-22-646 60 82
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 70 58
Fax:+7-7172-20 85 49

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship on Combating Anti-Semitism
1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions

Hungary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 10 00
Fax:+36-1-202 01 20

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Amb. Gianfranco VARVESI
Head of Mission
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Prof. Giovanni BARBERINI
Expert
E-Mail: gbar@unipg.it

Ms. Maria Gabriella COLOMBI
Director
E-Mail: affariinternazionali.po@governo.it

Dr. Tiziana Giovanna COSTANTINO
Prefetto
E-Mail: tiziana.costantino@interno.it

Mr. Francesco Paolo DI MENNA
Prefect
E-Mail: francescopaolo.dimenna@interno.it

Prof. Domenico MORELLI
Expert
E-Mail: domenico.morelli@interno.it

Ms. Marina NELLI
Viceprefetto
E-Mail: marina.nelli@interno.it

Ms. Tiziana ZANNINI
Official
E-Mail: affariinternazionali.po@governo.it

Mr. Giuseppe CAVAGNA
Counsellor
E-Mail: giuseppe.cavagna@esteri.it

Ms. Laura RANALLI
First Secretary
E-Mail: laura.ranalli@esteri.it

Mr. Luca GIRARDI
Intern
E-Mail: l.girard.hcc@55pa.it

Mr. Ermukhamet ERTYSBAYEV
Adviser to the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Waechtergasse 1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-713 89 20
Fax:+43-1-718 23 90

Universita degli Studi di Perugia
Istituto di Diritto Pubblico, Via A. Pascoli, 33; 06100 Perugia; Italy
Tel:+39-075-585 24 40/4
Fax:+39-075-585 24 43

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal Opportunities
Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy
Tel:+39-06-67 79 24 54

Ministry of Interior
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 73 52
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 73 16
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration; Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities
via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 72 30
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 73 25
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal Opportunities
Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy
Tel:+39-06-67 79 24 54

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-826 34 71

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-828 38 85

Embassy of the Italian Republic
Plac Dabrowskiego 6; 00-055 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-513-97 89 84

Kazakhstan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Akorda; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Tausizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Amb. Alexey VOLKOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Kamal BURKHANOV
Deputy of Majilis
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV
Judge of the Supreme Court
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Marklen KAMNAZAROV
Judge
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Mr. Viktor MALINOVSKIY
Member of the Council;
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Marat BEKETAEV
Vice-Minister
E-Mail: beketayev@minjust.kz

Mr. Eraly TUGZHANOV
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Mr. Ardak DOSZHAN
Chairman of the Committee on Religious Affairs
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV
Member of the Commission
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mrs. Banu NURGAZIYEVA
Director
E-Mail: nbgl1@mki.kz

Mr. Vyacheslav KALYUZHNYY
Head of the Center
E-Mail: ombudsman-kz@mail.ru

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: kzosce@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Erlan SHAMISHEV
Counsellor
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Alan TLENCHIEV
Head of Division
E-Mail: a_kalkamanov@mid.kz

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Parliament; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 63 90
Website: <http://www.parlam.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-3172-74 75 39
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Constitutional Council of Kazakhstan
Verhovni Sud, Block A; Levoberezhie, 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 79 56
Fax:+7-7172-74 76 51
Website: <http://www.constcouncil.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of the Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 02 15
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
Dom pravitelstv; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 55 82
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Ministry of Justice
House of the Ministries, Left side of Esil river; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 03 84
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 75 85
Fax:+7-7172-75 28 34
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 05 23
Fax:+7-7172-74 05 23

National Center for Human Rights
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 05 40

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 97 09
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-712629
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Ms. Sayagul KONAKBAYEVA
Head of Division
E-Mail: konakbayeva@mid.kz

Mr. Azamat AYAP
Counsellor
E-Mail: azamat.ayap@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mrs. Gaukhar TURSUNOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: tursunova@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Serik KOPBOSSYNOV
Technical Service Officer
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Tursunbek AKUN
Ombudsman (Akyikatchy) of the Kyrgyz Republic
E-Mail: ombudsman@inbox.ru

Dr. Baktygul KALAMBEKOVA
Adviser to State-Secretary
E-Mail: floridakargo@yahoo.com

Mr. Nils JANSONS
Ambassador
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Inese FREIMANE DEKSNE
Head of Human Rights Policy Unit
E-Mail: inese.freimane@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Orce DJALESKI
Counsellor
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.gov.mk

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 05 40
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 35
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-890 80 08 10
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-890 80 08 22
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Commission of Human Rights under the President of Kyrgyzstan
Government House; 720003 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-66 31 36
Fax:+996-312-66 32 68
Website: <http://www.gov.kg>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Rassakova Str. 59; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 66 47

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-32 78 90
Fax:+43-1-32 78 90 13

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 62 14
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Engelsberggasse 5/7; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Embassy of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
ul. Krolowej Marysienki 40; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-651 72 91
Fax:+48-22-651 72 92

Liechtenstein

Mr. Domenik WANGER
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE
Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11
Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Lithuania

Mr. Renatas NORKUS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission@lithuanianmission.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Ms. Fausta SIMAITYTE
Adviser, Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: fausta.simaityte@lithuanianmission.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80 28
Fax:+43-1-710 97 57

Mr. Julius RAKITSKIS
Head of Human Rights Division
E-Mail: julius.rakitskis@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 25 66
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Mr. Ramunas DAVIDONIS
Counsellor
E-Mail: ramunas@lietuva.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania
Al. J.Ch.Szucha 5; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 13 53
Fax:+48-22-625 34 40

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Luxembourg

Mr. Patrick HEMMER
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: varsovie.amb@mae.etat.lu

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland
Sloneczna 15; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-507 86 50

Mr. Christian BIEVER
Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68

Mr. Eric MULLER
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: Eric.Muller@mae.etat.lu

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
5, Rue Notre Dame; L-2911 Luxembourg
Tel:+352-247 823 16
Fax:+352-22 31 44

Mr. Marc REITER
Assistant
E-Mail: vienne.osce3@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68 23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Amb. Gaetan NAUDI
Ambassador
E-Mail: maltaembassy.warsaw@gov.mt

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Krolewicza Jakuba 50; 02-956 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 86 94
Fax:+48-22-642 86 98

Mr. Bernard Charles MIFSUD
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: bernard-charles.mifsud@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Operring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 10
Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Montenegro

Ms. Sonja PERISIC
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: antitrafiking@cg.yu

Ms. Tijana SUKOVIC
Adviser
E-Mail: d.lalovic@me-austria.eu

Mrs. Dragica VUCINIC
Assistant Director
E-Mail: zzzi@cg.yu

Ms. Aleksandra ZLOKOVIC
Counselor
E-Mail: aleksandra.zlokovic@gov.me

Amb. Guttorm VIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: enb@mfa.no

Mr. Bard Ivar SVENDSEN
Deputy Director General
E-Mail: bis@mfa.no

Ms. Birgit KLEVEN
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: bak@mfa.no

Mr. Frederik RANKE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: frederik.gunnar.ranke@mfa.no

Ms. Hege MORK
Programme Director
E-Mail: hege.mork@nchr.uio.no

Mr. Durbek AMANOV
Head of the UN and International Organizations Department
E-Mail: malika.urinboeva@osce.org

Ms. Svetlana ARTIKOVA
Head of Division on Legislation, Head of Press Service
E-Mail: malika.urinboeva@osce.org

Dr. Bakhrom BABAIEV
Head of UN and International Organizations Department
E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Mr. Murodali DJURAEV
Adviser of Human Rights Protection and Legal Provision Department
E-Mail: mvd@mvd.uz

Office for Combatting Trafficking in Human Beings of the Government of Montenegro
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 112/4; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-22 83 85
Website: <http://www.antitrafiking.vlada.cg.yu>

Office for Combatting Trafficking in Human Beings of the Government of Montenegro
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 112/4; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-22 83 85
Fax:+382-29 22 83 87
Website: <http://www.antitrafiking.vlada.cg.yu>

Bureau for the Care of Refugees of the Government of Montenegro
St. Jovana Tomasevica 4; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-24 10 75
Fax:+382-20-24 43 79
Website: <http://www.zzzi.cg.yu>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Stanka Dragojevic 2; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-24 64 43
Fax:+382-20-24 57 52

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 66 92 315
Fax:+43-1-712 65 52
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-24 28 81
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 66 92/330
Fax:+43-1-712 65 52
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

City of Oslo (municipal authority)
Department of Education and Cultural Affairs; Radhuset; 0037 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 24
Fax:+47-22-84 20 02
Website: <http://www.oslo.kommune.no>

Uzbekistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan
66, Y. Gulomov Street; Tashkent 100047; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-233 89 02
Fax:+998-71-233 51 27

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-233 00 96

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Yunus Rajabi, 1; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-252 58 77

Mr. Jakhongir KHAYDAROV
Director
E-Mail: jakhongir.khaydarov@gmail.com

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV
Director
E-Mail: ncpch@rol.uz

Mr. Kuchkar TOGAYEV
Deputy Head
E-Mail: saylov@mail.ru

Amb. Ida VAN VELDHUIZEN-ROTHENBUECHER
Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: wec-cdp@minbuza.nl

Amb. Arjan HAMBURGER
Ambassador at Large for Human Rights
E-Mail: dmv-mra@minbuza.nl

Mr. Joan COERT
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Ms. Monique Jose DE GROOT
First Secretary
E-Mail: monique-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Mr. Rein DEKKERS
Senior Policy Officer
E-Mail: rein.dekkers@minbuza.nl

Mr. Frank UBACHS
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: frank.ubachs@minbuza.nl

Ms. Grazyna BERNATOWICZ
Undersecretary of State; Head of Delegation

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wieden.onz.obwe.sekretariat@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin NAWROT
Director; Department for United Nations and Human Rights

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK
Deputy Director; Department of United Nations and Human Rights

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: g.jazowski@botschafttrp.at

Scientific-Research Centre for Democratization and Liberalization of the Judicial Legislation and Ensuring of the Independence of the Judiciary under the Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan
1, A. Kadiriyy Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 02 91
Fax:+998-71-239 02 38
Website: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 43 39
Fax:+998-71-239 16 56

Central Election Commission of Uzbekistan
6, Mustakhillik Maydoni; 100035 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-712-39 81 94, 39 15 64

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 241
Fax:+43-1-589 39 275

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 46 69
Fax:+31-70-348 50 49
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 68 07
Fax:+31-70-348 54 79
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-70-348 57 30
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mission of Poland to the OSCE
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 804
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 90 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mission of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c, A-1130 Vienna, Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: j.gierasimiuk@botschaftrp.at

Mr. Jerzy BAURSKI
First Secretary
E-Mail: jerzy.baurski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin CZAPLINSKI
Adviser to the Minister
E-Mail: Marcin.Czaplinski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Andrzej DUDZINSKI
Trainee
E-Mail: a.dudzinski@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Monika EKLER
Expert
E-Mail: monika.ekler@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
First Secretary, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights, MFA
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Mieczyslaw KUZINSKI

Ms. Aleksandra PACHOLIK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: aleksandra.pacholik@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Agata ROGALSKA-PIECHOTA
Expert, Office of the Plenipotentiary for the Proceedings Before International
Human Rights Protection Bodies
E-Mail: agata.rogalska@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Agnieszka TORRES DE OLIVEIRA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: agnieszka.torresdeoliveira@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Mirosław LUCZKA
Deputy Director
E-Mail: mluczka@prezydent.pl

Ms. Beata BALINSKA
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: beata.balinska@kprm.gov.pl

Ms. Wiesława KOSTRZEWA-ZORBAS
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: Wieslawa.Kostrzewa-Zorbass@kprm.gov.pl

Mission of Poland to the OSCE
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 95 62
Fax:+48-22-621 02 17
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 92 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 89 99
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 94 12
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 90 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 92 63
Fax:+48-22-528 48 41
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 46
Fax:+48-22-523 95 12
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 08 474
Fax:+48-22-523 09 512
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the President of the Republic of Poland
ul. Krakowskie Przedmieście 48/50; 00-071 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-695 15 37
Fax:+48-22-695 15 36
Website: <http://www.prezydent.pl>

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 67 90
Fax:+48-22-649 72 34
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 71 54
Fax:+48-22-694 72 34
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

Ms. Malgorzata ROZYCKA
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: Malgorzata.Rozycka@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Daniel KEDZIERSKI
Secretary of the Justice and Human Rights Committee
E-Mail: daniel.kedzierski@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA
Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the OSCE PA
E-Mail: anetta.kosieradzka@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Celina Marianna KUZAK
Head of Division
E-Mail: celina.kuzak@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Dobieslaw RZEMIENIEWSKI
Head of the National Minorities Division
E-Mail: dobieslaw.rzemieniewski@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Anna MALMON
Coordinator
E-Mail: anna.malmon@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Dorota DOBRZYNSKA
Specialist
E-Mail: dorota.dobrzynska@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Andrzej GRZYMALA-KAZLOWSKI
Specialist
E-Mail: andrzej.kazlowski@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Urszula KOZLOWSKA
E-Mail: urszula.kozlowska@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Grazyna PLOSZAJSKA
Specialist
E-Mail: ploszajsk@menis.gov.pl

Mr. Adam OZAROWSKI
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: ozarowski@ms.gov.pl

Mr. Andrzej SZYDLOWSKI
Vice-director, General Director's Office
E-Mail: aszydowski@sw.gov.pl

Mr. Tomasz CYTRYNOWICZ
Head of Unit, Department for Refugees
E-Mail: t.cytrynowicz@uric.gov.pl

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 62 75
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Sejm
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 24 44
Fax:+48-22-694 23 3

Chancellery of the Sejm
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 16 85
Fax:+48-22-694 14 87

Ministry for Interior and Administration
Batorego 5; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 45 04
Fax:+48-22-601 54 62
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 43 52
Fax:+48-22-601 16 96
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry for Interior and Administration
Batorego 5; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-501-51 35 75
Fax:+48-22-601 70 13
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 15 39
Fax:+48-22-601 16 96
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 44 22
Fax:+48-22-601 16 96
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 49 51
Fax:+48-22-601 45 56
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Education
Al. Szucha 25; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 04 61 ext. 578
Fax:+48-22-628 81 36
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice
Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-23 90 443
Fax:+48-22-628 09 49
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice, Central Board of Prison Service
ul. Rakowiecka 37a; 02-521 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-640 85 97
Fax:+48-22-640 85 92

Office for Repatriation and Aliens
16 Koszykowa str.; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 42 57
Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>

Mr. Marcin KUSY
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: m.kusy@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin WYDRA
Adviser
E-Mail: m.wydra@policja.gov.pl

Mrs. Miloslawa ZIOLA
Older Specialist, Aliens Department
E-Mail: Miloslawa.Ziola@strazgraniczna.pl

Mrs. Elzbieta MIRGA-WOJTOWICZ
Plenipotentiary of Voivod for National and Ethnic Minorities
E-Mail: elamirga@wp.pl

Mrs. Ana MARTINHO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE
E-Mail: mail@portdelosce.at

Amb. Jose Duarte SERPA

Dr. Eduardo Nuno RAFAEL
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetsl.pl

Mr. Manuel ALBANO
National Rapporteur in Trafficking in Human Beings
E-Mail: mjalbano@cig.gov.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE
First Secretary of the Embassy
E-Mail: paulavicente@portdelosce.at

Mr. Orlando VEIGA
Counsellor at the Embassy
E-Mail: embaixada@embport.internetsl.pl

Amb. Gheorghe PREDESCU

Dr. Steluta ARHIRE
Minister Plenipotentiary, Human Rights and Council of Europe Division, MFA Romania
E-Mail: steluta.arhire@mae.ro

Ms. Roxana IFTIMIE
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: roxana.iftimie@mae.ro

Dr. Dan OPRESCU ZENDA
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: dan.oprescu@anr.gov.ro

Ms. Ioana MURESAN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Office of the Commissioner for Civil Rights Protection
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-604-88 554
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Police Headquarters
148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-624 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-692-41 09 97

Polish Border Guard Headquarters
AL.Niepodleglosci 100; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-510 53 03
Website: <http://www.strazgraniczna.pl>

Voivodship Office of Malopolska
ul. Basztowa 22; Krakow; Poland
Tel:+48-501 07 46 56
Website: <http://www.malopolska.uw.gov.pl>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operrnring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Francuska 37; 03-905 Warsaw; Poland

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Francuska 37; 03-905 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-511 10 10
Fax:+48-22-511 10 13

Commission for Citizenship and Gender Equality (Presidency of the Council of Ministers)
Rua Ferreira Borges, 69, 2 C Porto; Portugal
Tel:+351-22-207 43 70
Fax:+351-22-207 43 98
Website: <http://www.cig.gov.pt>

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operrnring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Embassy of Portugal in Poland
ul. Francuska 37; 03-905 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-511 10 10
Fax:+48-22-511 10 13

Romania

Embassy of Romania
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
14, Aleea Modrogan, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-319 21 74;+4021 431 1806
Fax:+40-21-319 23 67

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
14, Aleea Modrogan, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-431 11 43

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania
Str. Viitorului, nr. 14, sector 2; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-731-87 07 16
Fax:+40-21-311 30 47
Website: <http://www.anr.gov.ro>

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstette 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+40-1-512 90 31

Mrs. Cristina-Camelia PALAGHIE
Legal Advisor
E-Mail: dj-international@mira.gov.ro

Mrs. Rodica PRECUPETU
Head of Service
E-Mail: rodica.precupetu@dri.gov.ro

Mrs. Liliana PREOTEASA
General Director
E-Mail: liliana.preoteasa@medu.edu.ro

Ms. Madalina GURITA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: mgurita@roembassypl.org

Mr. Oleg MALGINOV
Director; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Amb. Anvar AZIMOV
Permanent Representative; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: frosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Andrey NIKIFOROV
Deputy Director; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mrs. Ludmila NARUSOVA
Member of the Council
E-Mail: piskarev_dp@rambler.ru

Mr. Dmitry POLYANSKIY
Minister-Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Igor BORISOV
Member of the CEC
E-Mail: borisov@cikrf.ru

Mr. Valentin PIROZHKOV
Judge
E-Mail: pestova_nn@vsrf.ru

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Alexander KUDRYAVTSEV
Referent; Internal Policy Department
E-Mail: kudryavtsev_al@gov.ru

Ministry of Administration and Interior
No 6 Mihai Voda street, floor 2, district 5; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-313 48 34
Fax:+40-21-313 02 19

Government of Romania - Department for Inter-Ethnic Relations
Bucharest, Paris Str. No. 65, District 1 (Sector 1); 011815 Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-230 44 89
Fax:+40-21-236 05 95

Ministry of Education and Research
General Directorate for Tuition in the Languages of Minorities, G-ral
Berthelot, 28-30; 010168 Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-744-32 65 22

Embassy of Romania
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 31 56
Fax:+48-22-628 52 64

Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 31 66
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Council of the Federation (Parliament)
7, B. Dmitrovka Str.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-986 67 83
Fax:+7-495-692 13 38

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 77 96
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Supreme Court of the Russian Federation
Povarskaya Str., 15; 121260 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-627 91 31
Fax:+7-495-695 51 72
Website: <http://www.vsrfr.ru>

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department
4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 28 42
Fax:+7-495-606 24 67

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation
Staraya pl. 4; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 83 47

Mr. Yriy SHUBIN
Director of Department
E-Mail: info@mkrf.ru

Mr. Alexander IVANCHENKO
Head of the Center
E-Mail: al.vl.ivanchenko@gmail.com

Mr. Vladimir YAKOVLEV
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Tatiana KHOMITSKAYA
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Ekaterina ZUEVA
Head of Section
E-Mail: FMS214@rambler.ru

Mr. Igor EVLANOV
Counsellor in Chief of International Department
E-Mail: evlanov@cikrf.ru

Mrs. Aysa MUKABENOVA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Alexey TIMOFEEV
Counsellor
E-Mail: atimofeev@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey KUZNETSOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Alexander ANTROPOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: rusemb_poland@mail.ru

Ms. Zhanna LIPATOVA
Public Prosecutor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Rada SECHENOVA
Public Prosecutor
E-Mail: ranfor@rambler.ru

Ms. Olga OPANASENKO
Second Secretary
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ministry for Culture and Mass Communications
M-Gnezdnikovsky 7; 125009 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:7-495-629 14 88
Fax:7-495-629 14 88

Russian Center for Training Election Technologies; Central Election Commission
Bolshoy Cherkasky side-str. 7; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-625 45 36
Fax:+7-495-625 42 51
Website: <http://www.rcoit.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Federal Migration Service of the Russian Federation
Boyarsky Lane 4; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-987 20 16
Fax:+7-495-987 20 09
Website: <http://fms.gov.ru>

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 90
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 31 66
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 41 19
Fax:+7-495-244 41 12

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-666-45 09 80

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-987 57 24

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Ivan KOBZEV
Third secretary
E-Mail: a_yakovenko@mid.ru

Ms. Julia GALIMOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: jgali@mail.ru

Ms. Ekaterina SYVOROTKINA
Attache, Executive Secretary of the Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Anastasia VINOGRADOVA
Attache
E-Mail: a_vinogradova@inbox.ru

Ms. Evgenia PIRYAZEVA
Attache
E-Mail: zahzahzuh@gmail.com

Ms. Margarita ANDREEVA
Attache
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mrs. Natalia RUDCHENKO
Main Specialist - Expert
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Anna SEMENOVA
Senior Specialist
E-Mail: a_yakovenko@mid.ru

Ms. Svetlana KOT
Prosecutor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ms. Anastasia ZHIRIKOVA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Amb. Fausta Simona MORGANTI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: sanmarino.osce@esteri.sm

Ms. Elena MOLARONI BERGUIDO
Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Secretariat General
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 92 94
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-903-171 22 40

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-223 12 77
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-666-45 09 80

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Secretariat General
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 92 94
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+48-505-60 31 77
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Justice
14, Zhitnaya Str.; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/1/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 21 80
Fax:+43-1-586 22 35

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/1/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-941 59 69
Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Msgr. Anthony FRONTIERO
Official of the Pontifical Council for Justice and Peace
E-Mail: a.frontiero@justpeace.va

Msgr. Florian KOLFHAUS
E-Mail: Florian.Kolfhaus@gmx.net

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM
Ambassador; Head of the Mission
E-Mail: mbehm@mission.srbije.net

Ms. Kristina MILOSAVLJEVIC
Head of the OSCE and CoE Department
E-Mail: kristina.milosavljevic@mfa.rs

Mr. Vladimir CUCIC
Commissioner for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.gov.rs

Mrs. Svetlana VELIMIROVIC
Deputy Commissioner for Refugees
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.sr.gov.rs

Mrs. Danijela POPOVIC ROCCO
Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.gov.rs

Mr. Petar ANTIC
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: roma@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Bojan ANDJELKOVIC
Assistant Minister
E-Mail: bojan.andjelkovic@minrzs.sr.gov.yu

Ms. Natasa VUCKOVIC-LESENDRIC
Assistant Minister

Mr. Dragan MARKOVIC
State Secretary

Mr. Aleksandar RAKOVIC
Adviser to the Serbian Minister of Religious Affairs
E-Mail: aleksandar.rakovic@mv.gov.rs

Ms. Natasa DJUKANOVIC
Senior Inspector
E-Mail: natasa.djukanovic@mup.gov.sr

Ms. Ivana RADENKOVIC
Third Secretary; OSCE Department
E-Mail: ivana.radenkovic@mfa.gov.yu

Holy See

Pontifical Council for Justice and Peace
00120 Vatican City; Holy See
Tel:+39-06-69 87 99 14

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States
00120 Vatican City; Holy See
Tel:+39-06-69 88 42 43

Serbia

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna
Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 85 02

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285 78 90
Fax:+381-11-312 95 85
Website: <http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu>

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-391 44 50
Fax:+381-11-263 11 20
Website: <http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu>

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285-78-90
Fax:+381-11-312-95-85
Website: <http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu>

Ministry for Human and Minority Rights
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-62-805 50 61
Fax:+381-11-311 71 53
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy
Ruzveltova 61; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-329 30 14
Fax:+381-11-329 30 14
Website: <http://www.minrzs.sr.gov.yu>

Ministry for Culture
Vlajkovicewa 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; Belgrade; Serbia

Ministry of Religious Affairs
Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-64-140 37 69

Ministry of Interior
Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-300 81 72

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 84 80
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ms. Vesna STOJINOVIC
Third Secretary
E-Mail: vesna.stojinovic@mfa.rs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 85 02
Fax:+381-11-306 81 36
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Slovakia

Mr. Marcel PESKO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 33 33

Ms. Sofia DASKALOVA
State Adviser
E-Mail: sofia.daskalova@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma Communities
Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 52 79
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Mr. Peter DRABEK
Director of Dept. of Citizenship
E-Mail: drabek.peter@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 24 63
Fax:+421-2-48 59 23 99
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Ms. Lubica FEDOROVA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Mr. Tomas FOLDES
Head of Department of Education, Training and Information Services
E-Mail: foldes@snsnp.sk

Slovak National Centre for Human Rights
Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-918-47 90 90
Website: <http://www.snsnp.sk>

Mr. Ludovit GALBANY
Plenipotentiary of the Government

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.vlada.gov.sk>

Ms. Martina HRVOLOVA
Governmental Adviser
E-Mail: Martina_Hrvolova@foreign.gov.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Mrs. Miriam JOKLOVA
Desk Officer
E-Mail: miriam.joklova@mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 78 36 43
Fax:+421-2-59 78 36 49
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Mr. Martin JURIK
Coordinator for International Co-operation
E-Mail: martin.jurik@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma Communities
Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 58 36
Fax:+421-2-57 29 58 16
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Dr. Zuzana KADLECICKOVA
Central Mentor
E-Mail: zuzana.kadlecikova@minedu.sk

Ministry of Education
Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 37 43 10
Website: <http://www.minedu.sk>

Mr. Branislav KADLECICK
Principal State Counsellor; Int'l and European Law Dept.
E-Mail: branislav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Ministry of Justice
Zupne nam. 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 35 35 87
Fax:+421-2-59 35 36 05
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.sk>

Mr. Peter KORMUTH
Counsellor
E-Mail: peter_kormuth@mfa.sk

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Viera KOTULICOVA
Director of Department of Internal Affairs
E-Mail: viera.kotulicova@mvsr.vs.sk

Ms. Olga PLISNAKOVA
Director of Dept. of General Internal Administration
E-Mail: olga.plisnakova@mvsr.vs.sk

Amb. Frantisek RUZICKA
E-Mail: frantisek.ruzicka@mzv.sk

Ms. Livia SKULTETYOVA
Director of Dept. of Elections and Referendum
E-Mail: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

Mr. Miroslav WLACHOVSKY
First Secretary
E-Mail: miroslav.wlachovsky@mzv.sk

Ms. Katarina ZAKOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Zakova@mzv.sk

Dr. Jozef ZILINEK
Regional Representative
E-Mail: zilinek@snslp.sk

Amb. Stanislav RASCAN
Head of Mission
E-Mail: Polona.Podkrajsek@gov.si

Mr. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Mr. Ales BIBER
Minister Plenipotentiary
E-Mail: ales.biber@gov.si

Ms. Violeta NEUBAUER
Coordinator for International Cooperation
E-Mail: violeta.neubauer@gov.si

Ms. Ana PETRIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Ms. Tatjana PIRC
Counsellor
E-Mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 22
Fax:+421-2-43 33 57 66
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 00
Fax:+421-2-43 33 57 66
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-43 33 86 62
Fax:+421-2-43 33 35 52
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 304
Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 302
Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Slovak National Centre for Human Rights
Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-918-37 00 02
Website: <http://www.snslp.sk>

Slovenia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 25
Fax:+43-1-581 34 18

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-478 20 69
Fax:+386-1-478 22 49

Government Office for Equal Opportunities
Erjavceva 15; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel:+386-1-478 14 85
Fax:+386-1-478 14 91
Website: <http://www.uem.gov.si>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 20
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
ul. Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-2 284 98282
Fax:+48-2 284 84090

Sweden / European Union

Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS

Ambassador; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Jan NORDLANDER

Ambassador at large for Human Rights; Dept. for International Law, Human Rights and Treaty Law

E-Mail: jan.nordlander@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Carl Magnus NESSER

Minister, Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: carl-magnus.nesser@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Anna BODA

First Secretary

E-Mail: anna.boda@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Magdalena HANSSON

Second Secretary

E-Mail: magdalena.hansson@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Maria NESSER

Administrative Officer

E-Mail: maria.nesser@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Daniel OLSSON

Counsellor

E-Mail: osse-del.wien@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Signe BURGSTALLER

Director

E-Mail: signe.burgstaller@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Katarina FRIED

Deputy Director

E-Mail: katarina.fried@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Ulla ANDREN

Director

E-Mail: ulla.andren@sida.se

Mr. Mats WENNERHOLM

Expert

E-Mail: mats.wennerholm@skolverket.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 252

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 33 87

Fax:+46-8-723 11 76

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-383 02 05

Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 236

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-832 96 73

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-832 96 75

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 255

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 10 00

Fax:+46-8-723 11 76

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-405 59 04

Fax:+46-8-723 11 76

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency - SIDA

S-105 25 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-8-698 40 45

Website: <http://www.sida.se>

Delegation for Roma Issues

Delegationen fuer romska fragor, Regeringsgatan 30-32; 103 33 Stockholm; Sweden

Tel:+46-7-33 77 35 85

Website: <http://www.romadelegationen.se>

European Commission

Mr. ROCHARD Bertrand

Desk Officer; OSCE and Council of Europe Unit

E-Mail: bertrand.rochard@ec.europa.eu

Mr. KING Tobias

E-Mail: Tobias.King@ec.europa.eu

European Commission; Directorate General External Relations

170, rue de la Loi; B-1049 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-296 93 70

Fax:+32-2-295 80 81

European Commission

DG External Relations, Rue de la Loi 170; 1049 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-295 30 90

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/external_relations

Switzerland

Mr. Rolf STUECHELI
Minister; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: rolf.stuecheli@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Olaf KJELSEN
Minister; Deputy Head of the Swiss Embassy
E-Mail: olaf.kjelsen@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Carmela BUEHLER
Anti-Trafficking Desk; Political Affairs Division
E-Mail: carmela.buehler@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Nathalie CHUARD
Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: nathalie.chuard@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sophie HEEGAARD
Lawyer
E-Mail: sophie.heegaard@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Lukas ROSENKRANZ
Head OSCE Service
E-Mail: lukas.rosenkranz@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Zarif ALIEV
Ombudsman
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Mr. Mavlon MUKHTOROV
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Mr. Sharif NAZAROV
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Mr. Abdulkhamid NURALIEV
Deputy General Prosecutor
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Mr. Zafar AZIZOV
Deputy Head
E-Mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

Mr. Mukhibullo DADAZHONOV
Head of the Secretariat
E-Mail: shahlo.shukurzoda@osce.org

Mr. Muzafar KHUSEYNOV
Head of Department
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Mr. Saidbeg MAHMADULAEV
Head of Department
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 22
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 04 81
Fax:+48-22-621 05 487
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-79-236 78 24
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-77-401 03 92
Fax:+41-31-325 07 67
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 80 13
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html>

Tajikistan

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-221 79 89

Ministry of Culture
34, Rudaki Avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Ministry of Internal Affairs
29, Tehron Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Office of General Prosecutor
126, Abuali Ibn Sino Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Supreme Court of the Republic of Tajikistan
1, Nemat Karaboeva Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-33 48 21

Central Commission for Elections and Referenda
40 Rudaki Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-312-21 13 75

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 60 86
Website: <http://www.mid.tj>

Ministry of Culture
34, Rudaki Avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-226 50 14
Fax:+992-37-251 01 37

Mr. Bakhodur NAZIROV
Key Specialist
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Mr. Abdukhalim NIZOMOV
Ombudsman Assistant
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Ms. Mukhabat PARDAEVA
Judge
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Mr. Mahmatali RAJABOV
Head of Department
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Mr. Yusuf SALIMOV

Ms. Khayriniso YUSUFI
Head of the Committee
E-Mail: Shahlo.Shukurzoda@osce.org

Ms. Veronika KUCHYNOVA SMIGOLOVA
Ambassador
E-Mail: veronika_kuchynova@mzv.cz

Mr. Viktor DVORAK
Third Secretary; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Ms. Petra ALI DOLAKOVA
OSCE Contact Point; Human Rights and Transformation Policy Department
E-Mail: petradolakova@gmail.com

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkcr.cz

Ms. Gabriela DLOUHA
Director of Human Rights and Transition Policy Department
E-Mail: gabriela_dlouha@mzv.cz

Mrs. Gabriela HRABANOVA
Expert
E-Mail: hrabanova.gabriela@vlada.cz

Ms. Jana KALIMONOVA
Head of OSCE Unit
E-Mail: jana_kalimonova@mzv.cz

Ms. Helena STOHAZLOVA
Desk Officer
E-Mail: helena_stohanzlova@mzv.cz

Apparatus of the President of RT
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 79 89

Council of Justice
20 Karamova Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-27 73 39

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-21 15 43
Website: <http://www.mid.tj>

Apparatus of the President of RT
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-33 76 75

Woman's Affairs Committee
14, Lokhuti Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 25 08
Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05
Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-737-20 66 66
Fax:+420-224-18 30 45
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 18 11 11
Fax:+420-2-24 18 30 45
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-296-15 31 25
Fax:+420-296-15 32 57

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-241 83 218
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-7-24 03 41 96
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Ms. Gabriela TOMANKOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: tomankova@mzv.cz

Dr. Daniela ZITKOVA

Mr. Yusuf BULUC
Permanent Representative / Ambassador
E-Mail: mturan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Mrs. Yonca OZCERI
Head of Department
E-Mail: yonca.ozceri@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN
First Secretary
E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Amb. Olexander MOTSYK
Ambassador of Ukraine to Poland
E-Mail: zwarycz@ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Valerii BRYZHYYK
Deputy Head, Precinct Police Service of Ukraine
E-Mail: Tetyana.Rudenko@osce.org

Mr. Serhii AMIELIN
Judge
E-Mail: scourt@inet.ua

Mr. Aleksiej DENYSIUK
Head of Department

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA
Attache

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Ostap LUKIANCHUK
First Secretary
E-Mail: Lukiani@ukraine.emb.pl

Ms. Ganna KRASNOSTUP
Senior Specialist
E-Mail: my_mail.ru@mail.ru

Embassy of the Czech Republic
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-600-97 67 76
Website: <http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw>

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1- 523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-292 28 79
Fax:+90-312-292 27 57
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-357 15 04
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97
Website: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
10, Bogomoltza Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 16 17
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine
8, Moscovska Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine
13/15 Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv-11; Ukraine
Tel:+380-672-14 70 70
Fax:+380-44-270 74 53

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-466 32 22
Website: <http://www.ukremb.at>

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97
Website: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-410 27 68
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Mr. Igor POPOV
Deputy Head
E-Mail: igor_popov@stpu.gov.ua

Mr. Bohdan POSHVA
Judge
E-Mail: PBM@scourt.gov.ua

Mr. Vadim PYVOVAROV
Assistant of Minister
E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com

Ms. Nataliia RADCHUK
International Department
E-Mail: Tetyana.Rudenko@osce.org

Mr. Sergiy SABADASH
Deputy Director of Dept. of Ethnic Policy and European Integration
E-Mail: marij21@bk.ru

Mr. Arkadiy ZAPOROZHTEV
Head, Precinct Police Service of Ukraine
E-Mail: Tetyana.Rudenko@osce.org

Secretariat of the President of Ukraine
11, Bankovaya Str.; 01220 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-255 64 15
Fax:+380-44-255 70 82

Supreme Court of Ukraine
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-253 30 39
Fax:+380-44-253 70 01

Ministry of Internal Affairs
10, Bogomoltza Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-675-36 57 75
Fax:+38-044-2793396
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

Ministry of Ukraine for Family, Youth and Sport
Desiatynna Str. 14; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-289 11 98
Website: <http://www.kmu.gov.ua/sport/control>

State Committee for Nationalities and Religions (former Migration)
9, Volodymyrska Street; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-278 50 25
Fax:+380-44-278 34 02

Ministry of Internal Affairs
10, Bogomoltza Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 16 17
Website: <http://www.mvs.gov.ua>

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Mr. Cherif HACENE
First Secretary
E-Mail: hacene210@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-617 58 55
Fax:+48-22-616 00 81

Amb. Fahmy Ahmed FAYED
Ambassador
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 13 69
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Mr. Mohamed Yasser Ahmed Alaalein ELSHAWAF
Counselor
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-590 66 00
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Mr. Tamer HAMMAD
Second Secretary
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 13 67
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Mr. Yahel VILAN
E-Mail: yahelv@gmail.com

Israel

Embassy of the State of Israel
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-668-32 10 33
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation

Thailand

Amb. Nongnuth PHETCHARATANA
Ambassador
E-Mail: embassy@thaivienna.at

Royal Thai Embassy in Vienna
Cottagegasse 48; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 33 35
Fax:+43-1-478 29 07

Ms. Avanda AMATAVIVAT
Third Secretary
E-Mail: avandaa@mfa.go.th

Royal Thai Embassy
ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 26 55

International Organizations

1	Council of Europe F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France Website: http://www.coe.int	
Mr. Ulrich BUNJES Head of the Youth Department E-Mail: ulrich.bunjes@coe.int		Tel: +33-390-21 46 40
Mr. Jos LEMMERS Head of the Department; Directorate General of Democracy and Political Affairs E-Mail: jos.lemmers@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 21 44
Mrs. Reinhild OTTE Chair of the Ad hoc Advisory Group on Education for Democratic Citizenship and Human Rights (ED-EDCHR) E-Mail: reinhild.otte@km.kv.bwl.de		Tel: +49-711-279 26 83
Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA Administrative Officer; Directorate of External Relations E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 26 36 Fax: +33-388-41 37 84
Mr. Enrico SCICLUNA Co-ordinator of Activities on Roma Issues E-Mail: henry.scicluna@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 21 71
Mr. Piotr WALCZAK Administrative Officer E-Mail: piotr.walczak@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 35 62 Fax: +33-388-41 27 31
2	Council of Europe; Directorate General of Education, Culture and Heritage, Youth and Sport F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France Website: http://www.coe.int/t/dg4/education/edc/default_EN.asp	
Mrs. Yulia PERERVA Administrator; Division for Citizenship and Human Rights Education; Directorate of School, Out-of-School, Higher Education and Languages E-Mail: yulia.pererva@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 39 48
3	Council of Europe; European Commission against Racism and Intolerance F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France	
Mrs. Stephanie MARSAL External Relations Officer E-Mail: stephanie.marsal@coe.int		Tel: +33-390-21 43 28
4	Council of Europe; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities Agora Building, Avenue des droits de l'homme; F-67075 Strasbourg-Cedex; France Website: http://www.coe.int/minorities	
Ms. Eva KONECNA Administrator E-Mail: eva.konecna@coe.int		Tel: +33-388-41 23 07 Fax: +33-390-21 49 18
5	Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.coe.org.pl	
Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA Director of the Information Office of the Council of Europe in Warsaw E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int		Tel: +48-22-853 57 73 Fax: +48-22-853 57 74
Ms. Ewa JANUSZEWICZ Programme Co-ordinator; Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw E-Mail: ewa.januszewicz@coe.int		Tel: +48-22-853 57 73 Fax: +48-22-853 57 74
Ms. Maria KESICKA Information Specialist E-Mail: maria.kesicka@coe.int		Tel: +48-22-845 20 84

6

Council of the European Union

General Secretariat, Rue de la Loi 175; B-1048 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://consilium.europa.eu>

Mr. Jacques BURGER

Legal Expert

E-Mail: jacques.burger@eujust-lex.eu**Mr. Mark CROZIER**E-Mail: mark.crozier@eujust-lex.eu**Ms. Dorota RYZA**

Rule of Law Expert

E-Mail: dorota.ryza@consilium.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-281 25 93

Fax: +32-2-281 73 36

7

European Commission - EuropeAid

Democracy and Human Rights Unit, CHAR 11/114; B-1049 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/projects/eidhr/themes-governance_en.htm

Mr. German BERNAL RIOS

Policy Officer

E-Mail: german.bernal-rios@ec.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-98 53 83

8

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)

Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.fra.europa.eu>**Mr. Morten KJAERUM**

Director

E-Mail: afsheen.siddiqi@fra.europa.eu**Ms. Aydan IYIGUENGOER**

Human Rights Education Coordinator

E-Mail: aydan.iyiguengoer@fra.europa.eu**Dr. Eva SOBOTKA**

Networking and Human Rights Coordinator

E-Mail: eva.sobotka@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +43-1-580 30 652

Fax: +43-1-580 30 699

Tel: +43-1-580 30 852

Tel: +43-1-580 30 634

Fax: +43-1-580 30 693

9

International Organization for Migration, Austria

Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.iomvienna.at>**Mr. Pier ROSSI-LONGHI**

Officer in Charge

Tel: +43-1-585 33 22 19

Fax: +43-1-585 33 22 30

10

International Organization for Migration, Poland

Mariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.iom.int>**Ms. Anna ROSTOCKA**

Director

E-Mail: arostocka@iom.int**Ms. Janina OWCZAREK**

Project Assistant

E-Mail: j.owczarek@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-652 03 57

Fax: +48-22-620 67 82

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03

11

International Organization for Migration; Ukraine

Mikhailovskaya Str. 8; 01001 Kiev; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.iom.int/jahia/jsp/index.jsp>**Ms. Iana TYAPKINA**

Executive Office Assistant

E-Mail: ytyapkina@gmail.com

Tel: +380-7-361 83 79

Fax: +380-44-568 50 16

12

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

OHCHR - Palais des Nations, 8-14 Avenue de la Paix; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.ohchr.org>**Ms. Petra TICHA**

Associate Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: pticha@ohchr.org

Tel: +41-22-917-9000

13

Organization of Islamic Conference (OIC)

General Secretariat of the OIC, P.O. Box 178; Jeddah 21411; Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Website: <http://www.oic-oci.org>**Amb. Omur ORHUN**

Adviser and Special Envoy of the OIC Secretary General on Combating Discrimination and
 Intolerance Against Muslims

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Austria

VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Mrs. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA
 Senior Liaison Officer to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies
 E-Mail: FRIZPRG@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-6991-459 42 40
 Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1

OSCE Secretariat

Wallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Amb. Marc PERRIN DE BRICHAMBAUT
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6109
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 6996

Mr. Paul FRITCH
 Director of the Office of the Secretary General
 E-Mail: paul.fritch@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 12

Ms. Esther STERN
 Director, Office of Internal Oversight
 E-Mail: esther.stern@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 67 50
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 67 51

Ms. Monica GUTIERREZ ARQUES
 Gender Advisor
 E-Mail: monica.gutierrez@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 28

Mr. Sayed ALY
 Counter-Terrorism Officer
 E-Mail: sayed.aly@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 6161
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 6687

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
 Senior Political / Administrative Assistant
 E-Mail: saltanat.sakembaeva@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

2

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Mrs. Eva BIAUDET
 Special Representative
 E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 0927

Ms. Ruth Freedom POJMAN
 Deputy Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: ruth.pojman@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 69 31

Mr. Alberto ANDREANI
 Programme Officer
 E-Mail: alberto.andreani@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 70

Ms. Natalia OLLUS
 Executive Officer
 E-Mail: natalia.ollus@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 07

3

Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

OSCE Secretariat, Kaerntner Ring 5-7, A- 1010 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/eea>

Ms. Nina LINDROOS-KOPOLO
 Economic Adviser
 E-Mail: Nina.Lindroos-Kopolo@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 95
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 51

4

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Miklos HARASZTI
 OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media
 E-Mail: miklos.haraszti@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 0
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Mr. Roland BLESS
 Senior Adviser to the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media
 E-Mail: roland.bless@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 12
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Mr. Alexander BOLDYREV
 Senior Adviser
 E-Mail: alexander.boldyrev@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 10
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Dr. Ana KARLSREITER
 Adviser
 E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14
 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Mrs. Adilia DAMINOVA
Project Officer
E-Mail: adilia.daminova@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 14

Ms. Joanna JINKS
Senior Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Mr. Illia DOHEL
Research Assistant
E-Mail: ilia.dohel@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 00

Mr. Slava SHAYMAN
Assistant
E-Mail: Slava.Shayman@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 04

Ms. Nora KOVACS
Programme Secretary
E-Mail: nora.kovacs@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 250

5

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Mr. Knut VOLLEBAEK
High Commissioner on National Minorities
E-Mail: karin.gunnestad@osce.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Amb. Brendan MORAN
Director; Conflict Prevention Activities
E-Mail: Karen.Foley@hcnm.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 12
Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Dr. Georgia PAPAGIANNI
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: georgia.papagianni@osce.org

Tel: +31-6 531792 10

Mr. Vincent DE GRAAF
Legal Officer
E-Mail: vincent.degraaf@osce.org

Tel: +31-70-312 55 64

6

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Radhusstraede 1; 1466 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Ms. Tone TINGSGAARD
Special Representative on Gender Issues
E-Mail: ral@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Mr. Matteo MECACCI
Rapporteur of the Third Committee
E-Mail: ral@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Mr. Andreas BAKER
Adviser to the OSCE PA President
E-Mail: andreas.baker@oscepa.dk

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40
Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

7

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE
Special Representative
E-Mail: viennaoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA
Programme Officer
E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

8

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

Mr. Hartmut PUERNER
Head of Democratization Department
E-Mail: hartmut.puerner@osce.org

Tel: +355-69-401 00 39
Fax: +355-42-23 59 94

Mr. Frank DALTON
Head of Rule of Law & Human Rights Department
E-Mail: Frank.Dalton@osce.org

Tel: +355-42-40 00 01
Fax: +355-42-24 86 84

Mr. Frank NAN
Project Manager
E-Mail: frank.nan@osce.org

Tel: +355-60-401 00 37

Ms. Edlira NGJECI (SHIMA)
Anti-Trafficking Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: edlira.ngjeci@osce.org

Tel: +355-69-401 01 09
Fax: +355-42-400 02

Ms. Juliana REXHA
National Anti-Trafficking Officer
E-Mail: juliana.rexha@osce.org

Tel: +355-42-359 93
Fax: +355-42-406 73

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE
Senior Democratization Officer
E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org

Tel: +355-694-401 00 31

9

OSCE Centre in Ashgabad

Turkmenbashi, Shaloy 15 street; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ashgabad>

Mr. Begench ASHIROV
Legal Advisor
E-Mail: Begench.Ashirov@osce.org

Tel: +993-12-35 30 92
Fax: +993-12-35 30 41

10

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Jeannette KLOETZER
Deputy Head of Centre
E-Mail: jkloetzer@osce.org
Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV
National Political and Media Officer
E-Mail: abotagarov@osce.org
Mr. Oleg KOZYREV
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org
Ms. Mariya DUBOVITSKAYA
Senior Project Assistant
E-Mail: mariya.dubovitskaya@osce.org
Mr. Assel KARATAYEVA
Project Assistant
E-Mail: assel.karatayeva@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Tel: +7-701-727 97 60
Fax: +7-3172-32 83 04

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

Tel: +7-701-221 23 16

Tel: +7-7172-59 19 53
Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

11

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami St.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>

Ms. Zhala AZIZOVA
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: zazizova@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73
Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

12

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Amb. Andrew TESORIERE
Head of the Centre
E-Mail: andrew.tesoriere@osce.org
Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK
Penitentiary Reform Adviser
E-Mail: miroslaw.nowak@osce.org
Mr. Dimitri MANJAVIDZE
Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: dmanjavidze@osce.org
Dr. Oleg SEMENENKO
Senior Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: oleg.semenenko@osce.org
Ms. Jumagiul ESENALIEVA
Senior Programme Assistant/Human Dimension
E-Mail: jumagiul.esenalieva@osce.org
Ms. Tatiana ZLOBINA
Senior Programme Assistant, Human Dimension
E-Mail: tatiana.zlobina@osce.org

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

Tel: +996-312-61 24 41
Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Tel: +996-322-25 93 19
Fax: +966-322-25 94 71

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15
Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

Tel: +996-312-61 24 41
Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Tel: +996-312-61 24 41
Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

13

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mrs. Mersiha CAUSEVIC-PODZIC
Spokesperson, Head of Press and Public Information
E-Mail: mersiha.causevic-podzic@osce.org
Mr. Luc LIETAER
Policy & Coordination Adviser
E-Mail: luc.lietaer@osce.org
Mr. Hubert VAN ECK KOSTER
Senior Human Rights Officer
Ms. Ivanka MATOVIC
Programme Assistant
E-Mail: ivanka.matovic@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 38
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Tel: +387-62-23 59 88

Tel: +387-33-75 22 74
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Branka PETROVIC

Tel: +387-61-18 40 74

Dr. Falk PINGEL

Expert

E-Mail: f.pingel@gmx.de

Mr. Dervo SEJDIC

Roma Monitoring

E-Mail: dervo.sejdic@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 23 16

Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

14

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo-UNMIK

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Mr. Christopher DECKER

Director; Department of Human Rights and Communities

E-Mail: christopher.decker@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-50 58 86

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mrs. Wilma THEUWS

Director of Democratization Department

E-Mail: wilma.theuws@osce.org

Tel: +377-44 50 02 14

Mr. Diamant KASTRATI

National Communities Policy Adviser

E-Mail: diamant.kastrati@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-13 79 36

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Wolff-Michael MORS

Senior Legal Officer

E-Mail: Wolff-Michael.Mors@osce.org

Tel: +49-174-146 30 45

Mr. Petrit HYSAJ

Assembly Monitoring Assistant

E-Mail: petrit.hysaj@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-12 55 15

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

15

OSCE Office in Minsk

Prospekt Gasety Pravda 11; 220116 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.osce.org/belarus>

Ms. Natalia BELIKOVA

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: natalia.belikova@osce.org

Tel: +375-296-77 05 62

Ms. Alena HAHALINSKAYA

Administrative Assistant

E-Mail: Elena.Gagalinskaya@osce.org

Tel: +375-296-77 01 54

Fax: +375-172-72 34 98

16

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Mr. Veaceslav BALAN

Anti-Trafficking and Gender Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: veaceslav.balan@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 21

Fax: +373-22-22 22 34 96

Ms. Eugenia BENIGNI

Adviser; Anti-Trafficking and Gender Programme

E-Mail: eugenia.benigni@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-14 37 54

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Ms. Dace LUKUMIETE

Human Rights Adviser

E-Mail: dace.lukumiete@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-10 23 58

Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: ludmila.samoila@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-22 34 95

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Ms. Rita TAMM

Senior Rule of Law Adviser

E-Mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Mr. Matti SIDOROFF

Press and Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: matti.sidoroff@osce.org

Tel: +373-69-11 38 01

Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

17

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog bb; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Lloyd TUDYK

Programme Manager-Democratization

E-Mail: robert-lloyd.tudyk@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 66

Fax: +382-81-40 64 31

Ms. Cecilia MARONNIER

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: cecilia.maronnier@osce.org

Tel: +382-676-26 011

18

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Čakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Ruzica BANDA
 National Human Rights Officer
 E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org
 Tel: +381-11-360 61 24
 Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC
 National Officer on Minorities
 E-Mail: jelena.jokanovic@osce.org
 Tel: +381-11-360 61 78
 Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Mr. Matthew NEWTON
 Head of Roma Assistance Programme
 E-Mail: matthew.newton@osce.org
 Tel: +381-63-31 59 69

Mr. Madis VAINOMAA
 Human Rights Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: madis.vainomaa@osce.org
 Tel: +381-63-21 44 16
 Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

19

OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
 Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Ms. jasna DOBRICIK
 National Rule of Law Officer
 E-Mail: jasna.dobricik@osce.org
 Tel: +389-70-35 90 76

Ms. Zaneta STOJKOVA
 National Rule of Law Officer
 E-Mail: zaneta.stojkova@osce.org
 Tel: +389-70-35 80 05
 Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

Mr. Ramadan BERAT
 Senior Assistant (Roma Issues)
 E-Mail: ramadan.berat@osce.org
 Tel: +389-2-323 46 03
 Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

20

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Barbara DAVIS
 Senior Human Dimension Officer
 E-Mail: davis.ba@gmail.com
 Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

Mr. Payam FOROUGHI
 Human Dimension Officer
 E-Mail: payam.foroughi@osce.org
 Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Mr. Michael UNLAND
 Media Officer
 E-Mail: michael.unland@osce.org
 Tel: +992-91-867 74 13
 Fax: +992-372-24 58 79

Ms. Gulchekhra KHUSEYNOVA
 Senior Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Gulchekhra.Khuseynova@osce.org
 Tel: +992-98-526 86 08
 Fax: +992-372-226 50 14 (15)

Ms. Subhiya MASTONSHOEVA
 Gender Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Subhiya.Mastonshoeva@osce.org
 Tel: +992-98-512 00 91

Mr. Shakhnoza MANSUROVA
 Programme Assistant in Human Dimension Unit
 E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org
 Tel: +992-372-226 50 14/15/16/17/18
 Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

Ms. Lutfiya ODINAEVA
 Media Assistant
 E-Mail: lutfiya.odinaeva@osce.org
 Tel: +992-918-79 00 23
 Fax: +992-372-51 01 37

Mr. Shahlo SHUKURZODA
 Programme Assistant; Human Dimension Unit
 E-Mail: shahlo.shukurzoda@osce.org
 Tel: +992-372-226 50 14
 Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

Mr. Abduali TOIROV
 Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: CID-TJ@osce.org
 Tel: +992-918-61 72 66
 Fax: +992-372-226 50 19

Ms. Nazokat YAKUBOVA
 Programme Assistant
 E-Mail: Nazokat.Yakubova@osce.org
 Tel: +992-918-42 19 41

21

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.oscepcu.org/>

Amb. Lubomir KOPAJ
 OSCE Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: osce-ukraine@osce.org
 Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
 Fax: +380-33-492 03 83

Ms. Oksana POLYUGA
 National Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: oksana.polyuga@osce.org
 Tel: +380-50-416 92 85
 Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Mrs. Tetyana RUDENKO
National Project Manager
E-Mail: Tetyana.Rudenko@osce.org

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

Mr. Tigran KARAPETYAN
Project Manager
E-Mail: tigran.karapetyan@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-88 65 34

Ms. Olga OZERNAYA
Project Officer, Civil Society Development Unit
E-Mail: olga.ozernaya@osce.org

Tel: +380-50-358 71 97

22

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Afrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA
Project Officer
E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70
Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

23

OSCE Office in Yerevan

89 Teryan St.; 0009 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN
National Legal Adviser
E-Mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org
Ms. Shahriniso NAJMETDINOVA
Human Rights Officer
E-Mail: shahriniso.najmetdinova@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-229610/10 ext.5453
Fax: +374-10-229615

Ms. Ovsanna BABAYAN
Migration and Anti-trafficking Expert
E-Mail: orsanna.babayan@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-20 41 27
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Mr. Kristina AGHAYAN
Senior Programme Assistant
E-Mail: Kristina.Aghayan@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-29 03 05
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Mr. Inna YERANOSYAN
Senior Human Rights Assistant
E-Mail: inna.yeranosyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-22 96 10
Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

24

OSCE Office in Zagreb

Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER
Head of War Crimes Monitoring Unit
E-Mail: romana.schweiger@osce.org

Tel: +385-1-309 66 20

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Asia-Plus" Media Group

16 Saadi Sherozi str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Nargiz HAMROBOEVA
Journalist
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-21 78 63

2

"Azerbaijan Migration Center" Public Union

Natavan lane 1, Sebail district; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Alovzat ALIYEV
President
E-Mail: office@clam-az.org

Tel: +994-12-498 91 74

3

"BUND-BIK" - Bund der Immigrantenvereine Tuerkischer Herkunft fuer Bildung, Integration und Kultur in Baden-Wuerttemberg e.V.

Sophienstr. 23a; 70178 Stuttgart; Germany
Website: <http://www.bik-bw.de>

Mr. Gueven TOYMAZ
Vorsitzender
E-Mail: info@bik-bw.de

Tel: +49-176-64 69 56 45
Fax: +49-711-370 98 84

4

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan

Ms. Vasila INOYATOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: vasilava.iva@gmail.com
Mr. Nuriddin NIZAMUDDINOV
Member
E-Mail: nuridin.nizom@gmail.com

Tel: +998-71-131 48 72
Fax: +998-71-160 68 29
Tel: +998-971-31 48 72
Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

5	<p>"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch 25-31, Chilanzar, 1 district; 100096 Tashkent; Uzbekistan Website: http://www.ia.uz</p> <p>Ms. Malokhat MURATOVA Legal Consultant E-Mail: malokhat@mail.ru</p>	<p>Tel: +998-71-276 91 49 Fax: +998-71-276 91 49</p>
6	<p>"JADWIGA" Fachberatungsstelle Schwanthalerstr. 79; 80336 Muenchen; Germany Website: http://www.jadwiga-online.de</p> <p>Ms. Monika CISSEK-EVANS E-Mail: muenchen@jadwiga-online.de</p>	<p>Tel: +49-89-38 53 44 55 Fax: +49-89-54 32 19 37</p>
7	<p>"Najot" Law Firm, Public Defender Center "Gazchi" village, house 20, apt. 3; 741408 Khiva, Khorezmskaya oblast'; Uzbekistan</p> <p>Mr. Khaitbay YAKUBOV Director E-Mail: yakubov19@mail.ru</p>	<p>Tel: +998-362-376 23 72</p>
8	<p>"Social Action" Center P.O. Box 165-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine</p> <p>Mr. Maksym BUTKEVYCH Deputy Head, "No Borders" Project Co-ordinator E-Mail: butkevych@gmail.com</p> <p>Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH Project Co-ordinator E-Mail: grassroots.kyiv@gmail.com</p>	<p>Tel: +380-50-334 87 80 Tel: +380-44-362 89 34 Fax: +380-44-425 77 75</p>
9	<p>"Young Europe" Bolshoi Golovin lane, 22, building 1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation Website: http://youngeurope.org</p> <p>Mr. Konstantin BARANOV Development Programmes Co-ordinator E-Mail: info@youngeurope.org</p>	<p>Tel: +7-905-456 24 12 Fax: +7-495-607 60 69</p>
10	<p>ABTTF - Federation of Western Thracian Turks in Europe Wemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany Website: http://www.abttf.org</p> <p>Ms. Fatma RESIT Member of the International Affairs & Lobbying Group E-Mail: info@abttf.org</p>	<p>Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91 Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93</p>
11	<p>Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia ul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation Website: http://www.jw-media.org</p> <p>Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV Deputy Chairman E-Mail: jwinform@wtbts.org.ru</p>	<p>Tel: +7-812-432-95-50 Fax: +7-812-432-40-70</p>
12	<p>AKDER - Women's Rights Organization Against Discrimination Millet cad. Hale Apt. No.21/1 k.5 d.7; Aksaray Istanbul; Turkey Website: http://www.ak-der.org</p> <p>Ms. Neslihan AKBULUT Secretary General E-Mail: neslihanakbulut@yahoo.com</p> <p>Ms. zeynep BASIBUYUK Project Co-ordinator E-Mail: akderdernegi@yahoo.com</p>	<p>Tel: +90-212-529 04 56 Fax: +90-212-589 85 85 Tel: +90-212-529 04 56 Fax: +90-212-589 85 85</p>
13	<p>Alcide De Gaspari University of Euroregional Economy Sienkiewicza 2; 05-410 Jozefow; Poland Website: http://www.wsge.edu.pl</p> <p>Dr. Czeslaw MARCINKOWSKI Lecturer E-Mail: cmarcinkowski@wp.pl</p>	<p>Tel: +48-22-687 24 75 Fax: +48-22-687 24 78</p>

14

Alliance Defense Fund

15100 N. 90th Street; Scottsdale, AZ 85260; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.alliancedefensefund.org>

Mr. Benjamin BULL
 Executive Vice President & Chief Counsel
 E-Mail: bbull@telladf.org

Tel: +1-480-444 00 20
 Fax: +1-480-444 00 28

Ms. Jennie TURTON
 International Field Internship Administrator
 E-Mail: jturton@telladf.org

Tel: +1-989-330 29 52

15

Almaty City Collegium of Advocates

Naurzyzbay batyr Str., 49/61; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Daniyar KANAFIN
 Advocate, Associate Professor
 E-Mail: daniyar_kanafin@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-2234994, +7 727 2484710
 Fax: +7-727-2780477

Mr. Alexandr ROZENTSVAIG
 Defence Lawyer
 E-Mail: rozentsvaig@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7017-14 01 20
 Fax: +7-3027-272 90 63

16

Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"

Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://akno.kz>

Prof. Laila AKHMETOVA
 President
 E-Mail: Laila_akhmetova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-727-293 71 99
 Fax: +7-727-272 11 59

17

Almaty Helsinki Committee

85, Str. Al-Farabi, Aprt. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Ninel FOKINA
 Director
 E-Mail: ahc@nursat.kz

Tel: +7-3272-69 58 23
 Fax: +7-3272-69 50 61

18

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.aclu.org>

Mr. Jamil DAKWAR
 Director, Human Rights Program
 E-Mail: jdakwar@aclu.org

Tel: +1-212-519 78 50

19

American Jewish Committee; Office in Berlin

Leipzigerplatz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany
 Website: <http://www.ajcgermany.org>

Ms. Deidre BERGER
 Director
 E-Mail: bergerd@ajc.org

Tel: +49-03-226 59 40

Mr. Jan Henrik FAHLBUSCH
 Program Manager
 E-Mail: fahlbuschj@ajc.org

20

American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee (ADC)

4201 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 300; Washington, DC 20008; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.adc.org>

Dr. Kareem SHORA
 National Executive Director
 E-Mail: kareemshora@yahoo.com

Tel: +1-703-861-9156

21

Amnesty International

International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X 0DW; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.amnesty.org>

Mr. Fotis FILIPPOU
 Campaigner, EU team
 E-Mail: ffilippou@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-207-413 56 81
 Fax: +44-207-956 11 57

Ms. Jezerca TIGANI
 Regional Campaign Co-ordinator for Europe and Central Asia
 E-Mail: jtigani@amnesty.org

Tel: +44-207-413 59 70

22

Amnesty International, Poland

ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://amnesty.org.pl>

Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN

Director

E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Fax: +48-22-827 60 00

Mr. Andrzej JAROSZKIEWICZ

Press Officer

E-Mail: andrzej.jaroszkiewicz@amnesty.org.pl

Tel: +48-691-35 79 35

23

Amnesty International; the Netherlands

Postbus 1968; 1000 BZ Amsterdam; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.amnesty.nl>

Mr. Daan BRONKHORST

Program Officer

Tel: +31-20-626 44 36

Ms. Annemarie BUSSER

Policy Officer

E-Mail: a.busser@amnesty.nl

Tel: +31-20-773 37 52

Fax: +31-20-624 08 89

24

Anti-Defamation League

605 Third Avenue; New York, NY 10158-3560; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.adl.org>

Ms. Stacy BURDETT

Associate Director, Government and National Affairs

E-Mail: sburdett@adl.org

Tel: +1-202-261 46 08

Fax: +1-202-296 23 71

25

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.memorial.spb.ru>

Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO

Director

E-Mail: olgaabramenko@yandex.ru

Tel: +7 812 317 89 30; mob.+7-921-918 01 63

Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

26

ARABIA.pl Association

Sarmacka 5/17; 02-972 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.arabia.pl>

Dr. Katarzyna SOSNOWSKA

Board Member, Trainer

E-Mail: kgs@arabia.pl

Tel: +48-602-63 85 53

27

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Dr. Agnes CALLAMARD

Executive Director

E-Mail: agnes@article19.org

Tel: +44-207-278 92 92

Fax: +44-207-278 76 60

28

ARTICLE 19: Global Campaign for Free Expression

Free Word Centre, 60 Farringdon Road; London EC1R 3GA; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Ms. Sejal PARMAR

Senior Legal Officer

E-Mail: sejal@article19.org

Tel: +44-207-324 25 00

Fax: +44-207-490 05 66

29

Asociacion de Solidaridad con el Trabajador Inmigrante

Cava Alta, 25; Madrid; Spain
 Website: <http://www.astimadrid.es/asti/principal.aspx>

Mr. Jose-Maria ARRAIZA

Adviser

E-Mail: jarraiza@abo.fi

Tel: +34-670-36 28 32

30

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

P.O. Box 48; 220068 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.belngo.info>

Mr. Siarhiej MACKIEVIC

Chairman of the Council

E-Mail: sm@belngo.info

Tel: +375-29-651 23 97

Mrs. Alona VALYNEC-CARNIAJEVA

Head of the Executive Bureau of the Assembly

E-Mail: arlona@belngo.info

Tel: +375-29-651 61 27

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU
Lawyer
E-Mail: ngo@belngo.info
Mr. Andrej SAROTNIK
Interpreter
E-Mail: sarotnik@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-41 43 47

Tel: +375-29-651 67 47

31

Association "Never Again"

P.O. Box 6; 03-700 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.nigdywiecej.org>

Tel: +48-723-88 78 36

Ms. Anna TATAR
Member
E-Mail: anka_pol@interia.pl

32

Association Droit de l'Homme en Asie Centrale

Centre MBE 140, 16, rue de Docteur Leroy; 72000 le Mans; France
Website: <http://asiacentrale.info/ru/>

Tel: +33-613-41 40 70

Fax: +33-243-76 72 32

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA
President
E-Mail: nadejda.atayeva@neuf.fr

33

Association for Podlasie Land "DRUMLA"

Sobieskiego 5/4; 15-013 Białystok; Poland
Website: <http://www.drumla.org.pl>

Tel: +48-607-64 30 70

Mr. Filip PAZDERSKI
President
E-Mail: drumla_s@wp.pl

34

Association Franco-Turque de Villefranche-sur-Saone

Centre Culturel Franco-Turc, 200 rue des Freres Bonnet; 69400 Villefranche sur Saone; France
Website: <http://www.aftv.fr>

Tel: +33-61-973 35 70

Fax: +33-46-937 00 73

Mr. Ozcan OZTURK
Director
E-Mail: ozcan@aftv.fr

35

Association of Citizens "Sumnal"

Maksut Sadik b.b.; 100 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.sumnal.org>

Mr. Elvis MEMETI
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: e-memeti@yahoo.com

36

Association of Civil Society Support Centers

204, Abdyrakhmanov str., 4th floor; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.acssc.kg>

Tel: +996-555-00 64 01

Ms. Bakyt KACHIKEEVA
Advocacy Specialist
E-Mail: bakyt@acssc.kg

37

Association of European Journalists (AEJ)

Flat I, 30 Bina Gardens; London SW5 0LA; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.aej-uk.org>

Tel: +44-771-171 24 99

Mr. William HORSLEY
Chairman
E-Mail: william@aej-uk.org

38

Association of Non-governmental Human Rights Organizations "Human Rights and Advocacy Center"

5/2, G. Aytieva Str.; 714 000 Osh; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.advocacy.kg>

Tel: +996-3222-280 70

Fax: +996-3222-496 01

Mr. Zhenishbek TOROEV
Executive Director
E-Mail: toroev@rambler.ru

39

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV
Chairman
E-Mail: arok@capn.info

40

Association of Roma Education Assistants in Poland

Lipowa 5a/11; 58-400 Kamienna Gora ; Poland

Tel: +48-75-744 67 56

Mr. Robert BLADYCZ
President
E-Mail: bladyr@interia.pl

41

Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy

Website: <http://www.dossetti.it>

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO
Observatory Co-ordinator
E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

42

ASTRA-Anti Trafficking Action

Carice Milice 15/I; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: <http://www.astra.org.yu>

Tel: +381-11-263 51 14

Fax: +381-11-334 78 17

Ms. Olivera OTASEVIC
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: astranet@sezampro.rs

43

Avrupa Demokrasi Vakfi

Marktstrasse 10; 50968 Koeln; Germany

Tel: +49-1773-77 54 60

Mr. Dincer GEL
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: avrupademokrasivakfi@yahoo.de

44

B'nai B'rith International

2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Website: <http://bnaibrith.org>

Tel: +1-202-857 66 13

Fax: +1-202-857 66 89

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD
Director of Legislative Affairs
E-Mail: efusfield@bnaibrith.org

45

Baltic Chechen Society

Gedimino prospect 53; Lt-01109 Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel: +370-65-54 20 15

Tel: +370-60-19 58 09

Ms. Aminat SAIJEVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: aminat125@hotmail.com
Mr. Algirdas ENDRIUKAITIS
E-Mail: misrig@lrs.lt

46

Becket Fund for Religious Liberty

1350 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 605; Washington, DC 20036; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.becketfund.org>

Tel: +1-917-957 37 98

Fax: +1-202-955 00 95

Tel: +1-202-412 65 42

Ms. Angela WU
International Director
E-Mail: awu@becketfund.org
Mr. Bennett GRAHAM
International Programs Officer
E-Mail: lbgraham@becketfund.org

47

Belarusian Association of Journalists

17-304, Pl. Svobody; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://baj.by>

Tel: +375-29-712 07 57

Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

48

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.belhelcom.org>

Tel: +375-29-673 40 36

Fax: +375-17-222 48 01

Tel: +375-17-222 48 00

Fax: +375-17-222 48 01

Tel: +375-172-22 48 00

Ms. Tatsiana HATSURA
Deputy Chairperson
E-Mail: gatsa1@yandex.ru
Mr. Aleh HULAK
Executive Director
E-Mail: office@belhelcom.org
Ms. Yuliya KHLASHCHANKOVA
Press Secretary
E-Mail: office@belhelcom.org

Mr. Ihar MASLOUSKI
Board Member
E-Mail: skrynka002@mail.ru
Mr. Siarhei RUSETSKI
E-Mail: rusiecki.s@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-652 00 42

Tel: +375-29-631 76 96

49

Belarusian Human Rights House

Latako Str. 3; LT-01125 Vilnius; Lithuania
Website: <http://humanrightshouse.org/belarus>

Ms. Anna GERASIMOVA
Director
E-Mail: director.belarus@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +370-613-882 01
Fax: +370-5-212 77 03

50

Belarusian Young Women Christian Association/La Strada Belarus

P.O.B. 74; 220088 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.lastrada.by>

Ms. Alena NESTSIARUK
Project Manager
E-Mail: lastrada@infonet.by

Tel: +375-172-96 37 45
Fax: +375-172-96 37 45

51

Belgrade Centre for Human Rights

Beogradska 54/7; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.bgcentar.org.yu>

Ms. Jovana ZORIC
Researcher
E-Mail: jovana@bgcentar.org.rs

Tel: +381-648-24 65 17
Fax: +381-11-344 71 21

52

Besparmak Group

Server Somuncuoglu, Street No: 2, Ledra Check Point; Nicosia
Website: <http://www2.besparmakgrubu.org>

Mr. Sahap TOKATLI
Founder Member
E-Mail: SAHAP@LAWYER.COM

Tel: +90-533-860 30 70
Fax: +90-392-227 02 88

53

Birdamlik

Uchtepinski rayon, house 12, app. 30; Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.birdamlik.info>

Ms. Diloram ISKHAKOVA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: birdamlik.uz@gmail.com

Tel: +998-97-749 64 12

54

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA e.V.

Postfach 06; D- 75046 Gemmingen; Germany
Website: <http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de>

Ms. Elisabeth WOLFF
Representative
E-Mail: missioneuropa@live.at

55

Bureau of Human Rights

137 Rudaki Str.; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.hrt.tj>

Ms. Anastasiya OSTRIKOVA
Director
E-Mail: anastasi.salut@gmail.com
Mr. Zafar AKHMEDOV
Lawyer
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org
Mr. Sergey ROMANOV
Lawyer
E-Mail: sergeytaj@gmail.com
Mr. Zulfikor ZAMONOV
Lawyer, Head of Analytical Center
E-Mail: bhr.taj@gmail.com

Tel: +992-372-24 00 61

Tel: +992-918-42 19 50

Tel: +992-91-889 02 09
Fax: +992-44-600 41 47

Tel: +992-907-32 00 09
Fax: +992-44-600 41 47

56

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Mr. Bjoern VAN ROOZENDAAL
International Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: bjorn@coc.nl

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

57

CADI - Comitato Antirazzista Durban Italia

Via Mennone 2, Genzano di Roma; Rome; Italy

Tel: +39-06-93 70 90 67

Mr. Manfred BERGMANN

Director

E-Mail: corsodirittumani@yahoo.it

58

Campaign Against Homophobia

ul. Zelazna 68; 00-866 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.kampania.org.pl>

Tel: +48-22-423 64 38

Fax: +48 22 620 83 37

Mr. Tomasz SZYPULA

Vice President

E-Mail: tszypula@kph.org.pl**Mr. Greg CZARNECKI**E-Mail: gczarnecki@kph.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-50 35 27

59

Canadian Arab Federation

1057 McNicoll Avenue; Toronto, Ontario, M1W 3W6; Canada

Website: <http://www.caf.ca>

Tel: +1-416-493 86 35 ext. 23

Fax: +1-416-493 92 39

Mr. Mohamed BOUDJENANE

Executive Director

E-Mail: ed@caf.ca

60

CARE for Europe

57 Rue Archimede; 1000-Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.careforeurope.eu>

Tel: +32-2-732 11 47

Fax: +32-2-732 12 28

Mr. David FIELDSSEND

Manager

E-Mail: david.fieldsend@careforeurope.org

61

CASA ARABE

Alcola, 62; Madrid; Spain

Mr. Martin Muroe Munoz JEMA

Director General

62

CEJI - A Jewish Contribution to an Inclusive Europe

319, avenue Brugmann; 1180 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ceji.org>

Tel: +32-2-340 96 28

Fax: +32-2-344 67 35

Mr. Gidon VAN EMDEN

Deputy Director; European Policy and Jewish Affairs

E-Mail: gidon.vanemden@ceji.org

63

Center for Democratic Initiatives

D. Kunaeva street, House 6, apt. 13; 700000 Tashkent, Yakkasaray district; Uzbekistan

Tel: +998-71-152 72 46

Mr. Iskandar KHUDAYBERGANOV

Chairman

E-Mail: Malika.Urinboeva@osce.org

64

Center for Development of Democracy and Human Rights

ul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.demokratia.ru>

Tel: +7-495-621-0733

Fax: +7-495-621-0733

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

President

E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

65

Center for Equality Advancement (CEA)

Raugyklos str.15-201; LT-01140 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: <http://www.gap.lt>

Tel: +370-5-233 53 80

Fax: +370-5-233 53 80

Ms. Virginija ALEKSEJUNE

Director

E-Mail: virginija@gap.lt

66

Center for Interethnic Cooperation

P.O. Box 8; 127055 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.interethnic.org>

Tel: +7-499-972 68 07

Fax: +7-495-972 68 07

Mr. Ashot AYRAPETYAN

Director

E-Mail: center@interethnic.org

67

Center for Legal Civic Initiatives (CLCI)Rr. "Vaso Pasha" Pall. 12, Sh. 1, Ap. 1; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.qag-al.org>**Prof. Aurela ANASTAS**
Executive Director
E-Mail: avokatore@albmail.comTel: +355-42-25 97 95
Fax: +355-42-24 19 14**Ms. Aurela BOZO**
Coordinator
E-Mail: avokatore@albmail.comTel: +355-469-236 60 46
Fax: +355-42-24 19 14

68

Center of Research and Consulting

ul. Manasa 3, office 409; Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Mugulsum AMIROVA
Expert
E-Mail: amirova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-23 37 54

69

Central Board of Jewish Communities in Greece

36, Voulis str.; 10557 Athens; Greece

Website: <http://www.kis.gr>**Mr. Moses CONSTANTINIS**
President
E-Mail: hkhis@ath.forthnet.grTel: +30-210-324 43 15
Fax: +30-210-331 38 52

70

Central European Institute of Democratic Reforms

Zaporizhya, Gogolya 66; Kyiv; Ukraine

Ms. Svitlana GARASHCHENKO
Consultant
E-Mail: vmgo_fri@bigmir.net

71

Centre d'Action Laique - CAL

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP236, Avenue Arnaud Fraiteur - Acces 2; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.laicite.be>**Mr. Pierre-Arnaud PERROUTY**
Europe & International Europe
E-Mail: pierre-arnaud.perrouty@laicite.net

Tel: +32-2-627 68 31

72

Centre for International Education and Research

School of Education, University of Birmingham; Birmingham B15 2TT; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.education.bham.ac.uk/research/cier>**Prof. Mary Lynn DAVIES**
Professor of International Education
E-Mail: L.Davies@bham.ac.ukTel: +44-121-414 48 23
Fax: +44-121-414 48 65

73

Charter for Human Rights

155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: zhemis@chr.kzTel: +7-7272-66 23 72
Fax: +7-7272-50 93 91**Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV**
Lawyer
E-Mail: aman_shaman@rambler.ruTel: +7-7272-50 63 52
Fax: +7-7272-66-23-72

74

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Sagaydachnogo str 24; 58000 Chernivtsy; Ukraine

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA
Head
E-Mail: pravalyudyny@gmail.comTel: +380-506-65 05 98
Fax: +380-372-57 90 11

75

Christian Legal Centre

Suite 7 Stargate Business Centre in Bridgnorth; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.christianlegalcentre.com>**Mr. Roger KISKA**
Legal Counsel
E-Mail: rkiska@telladf.org

Tel: +421-918-42 71 57

76

Christian Mission "Bible League"

326, Lermontova Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mrs. Zulfiya KAYUMOVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-221 08 90

77

Christianophobia in Europe

Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.christianophobia.eu>

Dr. Martin KUGLER

Director

E-Mail: gudrun.kugler@kairos-pr.com**Ms. Aleksandra MODZELEWSKA**

Assistant

E-Mail: modzelewska86@gmail.com**Mr. Piotr DITWALD**

Volunteer

E-Mail: piotr.dittwald@gmail.com

Tel: +43-650-252 69 33

Tel: +43-1-274 98 98

Tel: +48-697-44 55 58

78

Church and Society Commission of CEC

Rue Joseph II 174; Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.cec-kek.org>**Ms. Elizabeta KITANOVIC**

Human Rights Secretary

E-Mail: eki@cec-kek.be

Tel: +32-2-230 17 32

Fax: +32-2-231 14 13

79

Church of Scientology of Almaty

#126 Makatayev str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Maxim BESPAYEV

Official Affairs Office

E-Mail: cofsalmaty@gmail.com

Tel: +7-707-501 60 10

Fax: +7-7272-79 33 71

80

Church of Scientology of Karaganda

Erzanova 10/2; Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vadim VITUSHKIN

President

E-Mail: cofskarmission@mail.ru**Ms. Irina ZAYNASHEVA**

Deputy Director

E-Mail: cofskarmission@mail.ru

Tel: +7-702-97-60-222

Tel: +7-721-243 04 97

81

Church of Scientology, Russian Federation

str. Pervomayskaya 1a; Losino-Petrovsky city, Moscow region; Russian Federation

Ms. Natalya DVORYADKINAE-Mail: natalya-d@list.ru

Tel: +7-926-241 67 09

82

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.scientology-europe.org>**Mr. Fabio AMICARELLI**

Executive Director

E-Mail: csiofficedir@scientology-europe.org**Ms. Agnes BRON SINGLA**

Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: agnes.bron@gmail.com**Ms. Edith BUCHELE**

Eastern Europe Co-ordinator

E-Mail: csiofficedir@scientology-europe.org**Mr. Eric ROUX**

Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: rico.roux@noos.fr**Mr. William WALSH**

Human Rights Counsel

E-Mail: wawalsh@att.net

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Fax: +32-2-280 15 40

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Tel: +32-2-231 15 96

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89

Fax: +1-202-659 95 36

83

Churches' Commission for Migrants in Europe

174 rue Joseph II; B 1000 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ccme.be>**Dr. Torsten MORITZ**

Executive Secretary

E-Mail: torsten.moritz@ccme.be

Tel: +32-2-234 68 00/08

Fax: +32-2-231 14 13

84

CICNS - Centre d'Information et de Conseil des Nouvelles Spiritualites

CICNS - Place du Reduch; 82270 Montpezat de Quercy; France
 Website: <http://www.cicns.net>

Mr. Eric BOUZOU
 Former President
 E-Mail: contact@cicns.net

Tel: +33-634-11 49 58

85

Citizen's Accord Forum between Jews and Arabs in Israel

101 Derech Hevron (Beit Haumot); Jerusalem 93480; Israel
 Website: <http://www.caf.org.il>

Mr. Udi COHEN
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: msudi@netvision.net.il

Tel: +972-505-44 43 52; +972-2-673 11 18

86

Citizens Association MOST

Strezovo No.7; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Darko ALEKSOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: darko@most.org.mk

Tel: +389-2-309 93 84, 85
 Fax: +389-2-308 64 30

87

City University London, City Law School

Northampton Square; London EC1V 0HB; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.city.ac.uk/law/>

Prof. Lorna WOODS
 Associate Dean for Research
 E-Mail: lorna.woods.1@city.ac.uk

Tel: +44-207-040 83 04
 Fax: +44-207-040 85 78

88

Civic Assistance Committee

Dolgorukovskaya Str., 33-6; 127006 Moscow; Russian Federation

Ms. Elena RYABININA
 Project Director of the Programme "Assistance to Political Exiles from Central Asia"
 E-Mail: ccaserver@mtu-net.ru

Tel: +7-903-197 04 34
 Fax: +7-496-251 53 19

89

Civic Campaign "For Freedom"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.jeans-by.com>

Mr. Aliaksander ZAREMBIUK
 Regional Coordinator
 E-Mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

90

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

1/7, Miuskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mrs. Marina RYKLINA
 Head of Press Relations Service
 E-Mail: e.turley@opr.ru

Tel: +7-495-251 79 93
 Fax: +7-495-251 60 04

91

Civic Committee for Human Rights

Ulica Grada Vukovara 222; Zagreb; Croatia

Mr. Marko SJEKAVICA
 Legal Adviser - War Crime Trials Monitor
 E-Mail: goljp@zamir.net

Tel: +385-1-617 15 30
 Fax: +385-1-617 15 30

92

CIVICUS: World Alliance for Citizen Participation; the Eurasia Network Project

1420 K Street NW, Suite 900; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.civicus.org>

Ms. Sonia ZILBERMAN
 Officer, Civil Society Watch Programme
 E-Mail: sonia.zilberman@civicus.org

Tel: +27-11-833 59 59
 Fax: +27-11-833 79 97

93

Civil Activity Fund

Mashuk Mаметovoy Str. 76, office 103; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Bakhytzhан KETEBAYEV
 President of K+ Group
 E-Mail: bakhyt777@gmail.com

Tel: +44-208-728 54 30
 Fax: +44-208-728 64 39

Mr. Bazyr MUSSIROV
 Representative of K+
 E-Mail: ravilial@pbds.co.uk

Tel: +44-208-728 64 30

94

Civil Initiative "For Free Denomination"

Nezalezhnasti ave. 145-220; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.forreligiousfreedom.com>

Ms. Dina SHAVTSOVA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: forreligiousfreedom@tut.by

Tel: +375-296-17 77 51, +375-172-634168
 Fax: +375-17-334 12 82, +375-172-634168

95

Civil Society Institute

24 Vagharshyan, apt. 85; Yerevan; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.csi.am>

Mr. Arman DANIELYAN
 President
 E-Mail: arman@csi.am
Ms. Ani NERSISYAN
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: artlaw@web.am

Tel: +374-93-99 17 88
 Fax: +374-10-55 96 34

Tel: +374-10-56 32 05
 Fax: +374-10-56 32 05

96

Club of Chief Editors

Tauelsizdik Str. 12/1, room 416; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Mirbulat KUNBAYEV
 President
 E-Mail: mirbulat@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-50 07 02

97

Coalition for Democracy and Civil Society

214 Toktogul Str.; 720000 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Dinara OSHURAHUNOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: coalitionkg@gmail.com

Tel: +996-555-95 11 01
 Fax: +996-312-310 353

98

Cojep International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Ali GEDIKOGLU
 President
 E-Mail: president@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

Mr. Tuncay CAKMAK
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: cakmak_tuncay@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

Mr. Murat ERCAN
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: m-ercan@hotmail.fr

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

Mr. Veysel FILIZ
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: veysselfiliz@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

Mr. Bashy QURASHY
 Chair of Advisory Council
 E-Mail: bashy@mail.dk

Tel: +4540154771
 Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

99

Cojep International, Austria

Vienna; Austria

Ms. Banu KURTULAN
 Chair of Cojep, Austria
 E-Mail: banu@kurtulan.at

Tel: +43-664-458 44 44

100

Collegium of Advocates "Sipar"

14-65 Mayakovski Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Kayum YUSUFOV
 Member of Collegium
 E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60
 Fax: +992-441 07 29

101

Collegium of Advocates of the Republic of Tajikistan

2 Khujantskaya Str.; Khujand; Tajikistan

Mrs. Mahira USMANOVA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-3422-640 26

102

Commission of the Bishops' Conferences of the European Community

Square de Meeus 19 (bte 1); B-1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.comece.eu>

Dr. Vincent LEGRAND
 Adviser in Interreligious Affairs
 E-Mail: vincent.legrand@comece.eu

Tel: +32-2-235 05 10
 Fax: +32-2-230 33 34

103

Commission on Human Rights under the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Astana; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Mr. Tastemir ABISHEV
 Secretary of the Commission
 E-Mail: abishev_td@akorda.kz

Tel: +7-7172-74 51 48
 Fax: +7-7172-24 30 77

104

Committee Against Torture

11, Kozhevonnaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.pytkam.net>

Mr. Igor KALYAPIN
 Chairman
 E-Mail: komitet@pytkam.net
Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA
 Vice-Chairman
 E-Mail: sadovskaya@pytkam.net

Tel: +7-831-433 14 04
 Fax: +7-831-433 61 01

Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04
 Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01

105

Committee for Defence of the Repressed "Solidarnasc"

Nezalezhnosti 80-73, Post Box 148; 220005 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.solidarnasc.org>

Ms. Inna KULEY
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: plosca2006@yahoo.com
Mr. Andrew SUSHKO
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: andrew.mensk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-280 88 63
 Fax: +375-17-280 88 63

Tel: +375-29-646 26 08
 Fax: +375-29-328 59 92

106

Committee of Voters of Ukraine

Lesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.cvu.kiev.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO
 Chairman of the Board
 E-Mail: profi@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

107

Committee on Protection of Honour and Dignity of People of Kyrgyzstan

60 Tyupskiy Lane; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Joldoshbek OROZOV
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: er_aidoochu@mail.ru

Tel: +996-700-04 80 48

108

Committee on Women and Family Affairs

14 Lokhuti Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Ms. Munira INOYATOVA
 Expert on Policy
 E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-27 86 50

109

Communist Party of Kazakhstan

Pushkina st. 114- 30; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Amantay AKHETOV
 First Secretary of Urban Party Committee
 E-Mail: aliyaayka@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-489 99 82

110

Congress of National Minorities of Ukraine

Voloshska 8/5; 04070 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.kngu.org>

Mr. Viacheslav LIKHACHEV
 Head of the Xenophobia Monitoring and Analysis Program
 E-Mail: vyacheslav.likhachev@gmail.com

Tel: +380-68-701 74 68
 Fax: +380-44-248 36 70, 248 53 77

111

Conscience and Peace Tax International

Bruineveld 11; B3010 Leuven; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.cpti.ws>

Mr. Derek BRETT
 Representative to United Nations, Geneva
 E-Mail: dubrett@talk21.com

Tel: +41-22-860 24 63
 Fax: +41-22-860 24 63

112

Consistoire National des Temoins de Jehovah

2 rue Saint-Hildevert, B.P. 625; 27406 Louviers Cedex; France
 Website: <http://www.temoinsdejehovah.fr>

Mr. Jean-Claude PONS
 Porte-Parole
 E-Mail: consults@fr.jw.org

Tel: +33-232-25 55 55

113

Constantinopolitan Society

Dimosthenous street 115-117; 17672 Kallithea, Athens; Greece

Mr. Themistoklis PACHOPOULOS
 Chairman
 E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr
Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS
 Representative
 E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72
 Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

114

Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

12, r. Campagne Premiere; 75012 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.coordiap.com>

Mr. Thierry BECOURT
 President
 E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-675-38 18 84

115

Council for Global Equality

1220 L Street, NW, Suite 100-450; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.GlobalEquality.org>

Mr. Mark BROMLEY
 Council Chair
 E-Mail: mark@globalequality.org

Tel: +1-202-719 05 11
 Fax: +1-202-719 05 11

116

CST

London Head Office; London; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.thecest.org.uk>

Mr. Michael WHINE
 Director; Government & International Affairs
 E-Mail: Mike.W@thecest.org.uk

Tel: +44-208- 457 99 60
 Fax: +44-208-457 99 88

117

Cultural Association "Fronda"

Marszalkowska 55/73, off. 168; 00-676 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.fronda.pl>

Ms. Agnieszka JAWORSKA
 Editor
 E-Mail: agnieszka@fronda.pl

Tel: +48-660-74 77 27

118

Cultural Association ROM

Andrianoupoleos 135; Komotini; Greece

Mr. Amet CHASAN
 President

119

Cyprus Turkish Teachers Trade Union

1 Sair Nedim Str.; Caglayan Nicosia; Cyprus
 Website: Ktos@ktos.org

Mr. Sener ELCIL
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: ktos@ktos.org

Tel: +392-22-711 75
 Fax: +392-22-838 70

120

Deutsch-Tuerkische Gesellschaft E.V Sitz Stuttgart

Kernerplatz 5; 70182 Stuttgart; Germany
 Website: <http://www.dtg-stuttgart.eu>

Dr. Altan HEPER
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: heper@karaahmetoglu.de

Tel: +49-71-564 35 90
 Fax: +49-71-569 59 689

121

Documentation and Advisory Center on Racial Discrimination

Noerre Alle 7; 2200 Copenhagen N; Denmark
 Website: <http://www.drcenter.dk>

Mr. Niels-Erik HANSEN
 Director
 E-Mail: neh@drcenter.dk

Tel: +45-35-36 38 50
 Fax: +45-35-36 15 90

122

DOSH Caucasian Independent Magazine

4, Luchnikov Per.; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.doshdu.ru>

Mr. Abdulkhazhi DUDUEV
 Executive Editor
 E-Mail: ad_dosh@yahoo.com

Tel: +7-495-621 04 24
 Fax: +7-495-625 06 63

Mr. Israpil SHAVKHALOV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: doshdu@mail.ru

Tel: +7-495-621 04 24
 Fax: +7-495-625 06 63

Mr. Shamil MAKHMAKhanov
 E-Mail: dosh1@inbox.ru

Tel: +7-495-621 04 24
 Fax: +7-495-625 06 63

123

DZENO Association

Spanelska 6; 120 00 Prague 2; Czech Republic

Mr. Ivan VESELY
 Chairman
 E-Mail: vesely.ivan@wo.cz

Tel: +420-224-94 19 45, 7, 8
 Fax: +420-224-94 19 45

124

East European Democratic Centre

ul. Nowy Swiat 23/25-30; 00-029 Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Katerina PRZYBYLSKA
 Co-ordinator of International Relations
 E-Mail: kprzybylska@eedc.org.pl

Tel: +48-601-62 07 20

125

Ecological Association "TABIIAT"

2 B Shota Rustaveli Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Kenjagul ALBANOVA
 Leading Specialist in Communication with Society
 E-Mail: fund_kg@mail.ru

Tel: +996-312-93 75 58
 Fax: +996-312-54 11 05

126

Education for Peace Institute of the Balkans - Sarajevo

Fra Andela Zvizdovia 1, A/1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.efpinternational.org>

Ms. Naghmeh SOBHANI
 Director
 E-Mail: nsobhani@efpinternational.org

Tel: +387-62-56 48 52

127

Election Monitoring Center of NGO's

3 Vagif Avenue apt. 156; AZ 1007 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.emc-az.org>

Mr. Anar MAMMADLI
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: aspyo@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-12-596 22 94
 Fax: +994-12-596 22 94

128

Embargoed!

Suite 205, 14 Tottenham Court Road; London W1T 1JY; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.embargoed.org>

Ms. Emel DJEVDET
 Secretary
 E-Mail: emel@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-7806-93 29 66

Mr. Fevzi HUSSEIN
 Head of NGO Liaisons
 E-Mail: fevzi@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-208-279 85 61
 Fax: +44-208-279 85 61

129

Encounters - Association for Education and Culture

A1. Solidarności 149/72; 00-898 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.spotkania.waw.pl>

Ms. Kinga BIALEK
 Member, Trainer, Psychologist
 E-Mail: kb@emic.pl

Tel: +48-501-63 91 00

130

European Association of Jehovah's Christian WitnessesRue d'Argile, 60; B-1950 Kraainem; Belgium
Website: <http://www.jw-media.org>**Mr. Marcel GILLET**Chairman of the Religious Freedom Subcommittee
E-Mail: jwitnesses@skynet.be

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15; 785 08 13

Fax: +32-2-782 05 92

Mr. David DANTHINECounsel for Religious Freedom
E-Mail: ddanthine@hotmail.com

Tel: +32-475-95 04 72

131

European Baptist FederationNad Habrovkou 3, Jeneralka; CZ-164 00 Prague 6; Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.ebf.org>**Rev. Christer DAELANDER**Religious Freedom Representative
E-Mail: christer.daelanders@baptist.se

Tel: +46-70-758 27 31

Fax: +46-85-648 27 27

132

European Centre for Law and Justice ECLJ4 Quai Koch; 67000 Strasbourg; France
Website: www.eclj.org**Dr. Gregor PUPPINCK**Directeur
E-Mail: g.puppinc@eclj.org

Tel: +33-60-907 05 94

Fax: +33-88-24 94 47

133

European Centre of Geopolitical AnalysisAl. Jerozolimskie 30; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
Website: www.eurocga.com**Mr. Marcin DOMAGALA**Vice-President
E-Mail: mdomagala@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-603-20 69 28

Ms. Marina KOCHETKOVAMember
E-Mail: ecag@o2.pl

Tel: +7-495-740 82 43

134

European Humanist Federation

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Mr. David POLLOCKPresident
E-Mail: david.pollock@virgin.net

Tel: +44-208-800 35 42

Fax: +44-207-502 02 83

Ms. Vera PEGNARepresentative to the OSCE
E-Mail: europa@uaar.it

Tel: +39-06-990 55 00

135

European Raelian Movement

Case Postale 225; CH-1211 Geneva; Switzerland

Ms. Elsa CABELLO (Princess Loona)European Spokesperson
E-Mail: princess.loona@free.fr

Tel: +33-661-78 19 22

Ms. Mariline CANINAssitant of the European Spokesperson
E-Mail: marylinecanin@sfr.fr

Tel: +33-6-61 91 66 08

Mr. Jerome CREPINAssistant
E-Mail: nora.kerrache@gmail.com

Tel: +41-79-353 59 23

Mr. Eric REMACLERaelian Priest
E-Mail: 4humans@gmail.com

Tel: +32-47-739 31 53

Mr. Jean Pierre SAULNIEREuropean Public Relations Officer
E-Mail: invest@jpsaulnier-conseil.ws

Tel: +33-1-48 55 16 06

136

European Roma Rights CenterNaphegy ter 8; 1016 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.errc.org>**Ms. Tara BEDARD**Programmes Director
E-Mail: tara.bedard@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00

Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

Mr. Gyorgy MAKULAOfficer
E-Mail: makulagyorgy@gmail.com

Mr. Idaver MEMEDOV
International Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: idaver.memedov@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00
Fax: +36-1-413 22 01

137

European Youth Forum

Rue Joseph II, 120; B-1000 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.youthforum.org>

Mr. Marco PEROLINI
Equality and Human Rights Policy Officer
E-Mail: marco.perolini@youthforum.org

Tel: +32-2-286 94 13
Fax: +32-2-230 21 23

138

Expert Working Group of the Uzbek civil society representatives

Yunusabad-11, House #11, apt. #22; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Sukhrobjon Rustamovich ISMOILOV
Coordinator
E-Mail: sukhrob.ismoilov@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-189 59 99

139

Federation Europeenne des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France

Mr. Tom SACKVILLE
President
E-Mail: fecrispres@googlemail.com

Tel: +44-771-078 76 73

Mrs. Daniele MULLER-TULLI
Vice-President
E-Mail: danielmuller@paulownia.ch

Tel: +41-22-753 17 43
Fax: +41-22-753 25 74

Ms. Mira Mireille STALLMASTER-DEGEN
Secretary General
E-Mail: degmi1941@gmail.com

Tel: +32-2-358 47 47

Mr. Julian CHATER
Communications Officer
E-Mail: fecgen@googlemail.com

Tel: +33-20-32 21 21 05
Fax: +33-20-32 21 21 05

140

Feminist League

Abay Av. 23-32; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.women.kz>

Ms. Yevgeniya KOZYREVA
President
E-Mail: kazfemline@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 02 41
Fax: +7-7272-61 02 41

141

Finnish Committee for European Security - STETE

Pohjoinen Hesperiankatu 15 A, 5th floor; FIN-00260 Helsinki; Finland

Mrs. Iida HAUTALA
Assistant
E-Mail: iida.hautala@stete.org

Tel: +359-414-34 32 14

142

Finnish League for Human Rights

Dobelninkatu 2; 00260 Helsinki; Finland
Website: <http://www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi>

Mr. Tom-Henrik SUNDBERG
Research Assistant
E-Mail: tom.sundberg@ihmisoikeusliitto.fi

Tel: +358-40-839 12 12

143

Flex consortium

Shevchenko str. 117, apt. 22; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.flex.tj>

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA
Consultant
E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-89 02 05

144

Florida International University

DM 480 University Park; Miami, FL 33199; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.fiu.edu>

Mr. Engin ERDEM
PhD Candidate & Research Fellow
E-Mail: engin.erdem@fiu.edu

Tel: +1-434-227 01 56

145

FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.religionsfreiheit.at>**Mr. Peter ZOEHRER**
Secretary General
E-Mail: manager@foref.infoTel: +43-664-523 87 94
Fax: +43-1-253-03330070

146

Forum 18 News ServicePostboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.forum18.org>**Mr. John KINAHAN**
Assistant Editor
E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org

147

Forum Minority Research InstituteParkova 4; 931 01 Samorin; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.foruminst.sk>**Mr. Kalman PETOCZ**
Programme Director
E-Mail: petocz@foruminst.sk

Tel: +421-902-17 10 39

148

Forum of Jewish OrganisationsLange Herentalsestraat 48; 2018 Antwerpen; Belgium
Website: <http://www.fjo.be>**Mr. Pinkas KORNFELD**
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: fjo@fjo.beTel: +32-3-231 58 48
Fax: +32-3-232 52 62

149

Forum of Roma IDP

Atanasija Pulie 10; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia

Mr. Mensur HALITI
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: romaidp_forum@yahoo.com

Tel: +381-63-108 35 26

150

Foundation "Dialog for Development"

ul. 3-go Maja 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland

Mr. Ivan SHERTSYUK
Founder
E-Mail: ivanko3@gmail.com
Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA
Project Manager
E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovaska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-888-77-55-10

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Ms. Wasselena BILAK
Representative of Foundation in France
E-Mail: wasselena_b@hotmail.fr

Tel: +33-685-93 38 33

Mr. Olexandr RUDYY
Representative of Foundation in Ukraine
E-Mail: rudojs@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-82 15 49

Mr. Stanislaw LESNIAK
Member
E-Mail: panhrac@poczta.tm

Tel: +48-791-87 22 88

Mr. Jacek PIOTROWSKI
Member
E-Mail: j.piotrowski85@gmail.com

Tel: +48-606-10 72 34

Mr. Yaroslav PONOMARENKO
Member**Mr. Ljubomyr SHERSTYUK**
Volunteer
E-Mail: mamay.7@gmail.com**Ms. Iryna DUKHNEVYCH**
Ms. Antonina MOGYLNA

151

Foundation "Diversity Forum"Kopcinskiego 9/44; 02-777 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.ffr.org.pl>**Ms. Katarzyna KUBIN**
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: kkubin@ffr.org.pl

Tel: +48-502-26 15 96

152

Foundation "Youth Tolerance"

45 A Al. Stamboliyski Blvd.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria

Mr. Stanislav ANASTASSOV
 Assistant
 E-Mail: youth_tolerance@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-88-881 95 20
 Fax: +359-2-811 44 26

153

Foundation for Legal Technologies

P.B. 77; 220088 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>

Ms. Elena TONKACHEVA
 Director
 E-Mail: tonkacheva@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-369 89 88
 Fax: +375-17-200 96 42

154

Freedom House

120 Wall Street, 26th floor; New York, NY; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.org>

Mr. Matthew BRIGGS
 Program Officer
 E-Mail: briggs@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-296 51 01
 Fax: +1-202-293 28 40

Dr. Karin KARLEKAR
 Senior Researcher
 E-Mail: karlekar@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-212-514 80 40 x14
 Fax: +1-212-514 80 55

155

Freedom House Europe

Falk Miksa utca 30, IV/2; 1055 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.hu>

Dr. Vladimir SHKOLNIKOV
 Director
 E-Mail: shkolnikov@freedomhouse.hu

Tel: +36-1-354 12 30
 Fax: +36-1-354 12 33

156

Freedom House, Kazakhstan

20 Kumangazy St., Suite 1; 480021 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Ivaneta DOBICHINA
 Director
 E-Mail: dobichina@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +7-7017-82 01 21

157

Freedom House, Partners in Human Rights Project in Kyrgyzstan

204 Abdrahmanov Str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Almaz ESENGELDIEV
 Senior Program Officer
 E-Mail: esengeldiev@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +996-543-91 18 39
 Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

158

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

16 Idrone Lane, Blackrock; Dublin; Ireland
 Website: <http://www.frontlinedefenders.org>

Ms. Maria CHICHTCHENKOVA
 Protection Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: m_chichtchenkova@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-1-48 03 31 59

Mr. Vincent FOREST
 Head of EU Office
 E-Mail: vforest@frontlinedefenders.org

Tel: +32-2-230 93 83
 Fax: +32-2-230 00 28

159

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA
 President
 E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-28 02 41
 Fax: +7-7172-31 60 55

160

Geneva Centre for the Democratic Control of Armed Forces (DCAF)

Rue Chantepoulet 11, P.O. Box 1360; CH-1211 Geneva 1; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.dcaf.ch>

Mr. Marc REMILLARD
 Program Manager
 E-Mail: m.remillard@dcaf.ch

161

Georgian Young Lawyers' Association15 Krilovi Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.gyla.ge>**Ms. Tamar KHIDASHELI**
Chairperson
E-Mail: tamarkhidasheli@gyla.geTel: +995-32-93 61 01
Fax: +995-32-92 32 11

162

German Institute for Human RightsZimmerstr. 26-27; D-10969 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de>**Dr. Petra FOLLMAR-OTTO**
Head of Domestic Department
E-Mail: follmar@institut-fuer-menschenrechte.deTel: +49-30-25 93 59 27
Fax: +49-30-25 93 59 59

163

Gomel Democratic Forum

Stepana Razina str. 10/53; Gomel; Belarus

Mr. Andrej STRISCHAK
Vice-head
E-Mail: assswift@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-734 14 99

164

Google Inc.Belgrave House, 76 Buckingham Palace Road; London SW1W 9TQ; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.google.com>**Ms. Susan POINTER**
Director of Public Policy and Government Relations, Southern & Eastern Europe, Middle East & Africa
E-Mail: susanpointer@google.com

Tel: +44-782-691 16 61

165

Group 484Gracanicka 10; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.grupa484.org.rs>**Mr. Miodrag SHRESTHA**
Executive Director
E-Mail: ms@grupa484.org.rsTel: +381-64-257 81 13
Fax: +381-11-263 14 45

166

Hatter Support Society for LGBT PeoplePostafiok 50; 1554 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.hatter.hu>**Mr. Tamas DOMBOS**
Expert
E-Mail: tdombos@hatter.hu

Tel: +36-20-537 43 78

167

Helsinki Citizens Assembly

21 ter rue Voltaire; 75011 Paris; France

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK
Policy Advisor for CEE
E-Mail: delemenchuk@yahoo.com

168

Helsinki Committee of Armenia3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.armhels.org>**Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN**
Chairman
E-Mail: Avetik@armhels.orgTel: +374-10-56 03 72; +374-91-41 02 43
Fax: +374-10-56 03 79

169

Helsinki Foundation for Human RightsZgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.hfhr.org.pl>**Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA**
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.plTel: +48-889-93 26 70
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50**Dr. Adam BODNAR**
Member of the Board
E-Mail: a.bodnar@hfhr.org.plTel: +48-603-60 84 00
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

170

History FoundationZindankapi Degirmen Sok. No: 15 Eminonu; Istanbul; Turkey
Website: <http://www.tarihvakfi.org.tr>**Ms. Gamze Rezan SARISEN**
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: gsarisen@tarihvakfi.org.trTel: +90-212-513 52 35; 522 02 02
Fax: +90-212-513 54 00

171

Hrodna Regional Public Association of Young Intellectuals BIT

Vul. Budzionaha 48a-419; 230023 Hrodna; Belarus

Website: <http://vitngo.org>

Mr. Siarhei SALEI
Board Member
E-Mail: vit_hrodna@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-296-96 74 73
Fax: +375-152-75 71 68

172

Human Rights Alliance

V. Khoruzhey Str., 22-1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus

Ms. Liudmila GRYAZNOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: gryaznova@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-29-643 89 85
Fax: +375-17-289 50 09

173

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Nezalezhnasty av. 78A-48; Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.spring96.org>

Mr. Aliaksandr BIALIATSKY
Chairman
E-Mail: viasna@spring96.org

Tel: +375-29-650 30 15
Fax: +375-29-331 08 44

Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: viasna@spring96.org

Tel: +375-173-31 08 44
Fax: +375-173-31 08 44

Mr. Siarhei KHODZKA
Lawyer
E-Mail: Khodzka@tut.by

Tel: +375-29-649 45 43

174

Human Rights Centre

Chekhova str. 1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.hrc.freenet.tj>

Mr. Azam BADRIDINOV
Expert
E-Mail: abadridinov@mail.ru

Tel: +992-372-221 27 38

175

Human Rights Centre "Citizens Against Corruption"

11/158, Moskovskaya Str.; 720017 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Aida BALJUMANOVA
National Co-ordinator
E-Mail: coordinator@anticorruption.kg

Tel: +996-312-62 80 91
Fax: +996-31-266 55 38

176

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.memo.ru>

Mr. Oleg ORLOV
Chairman
E-Mail: memo@memo.ru

Mr. Vitali PONOMAREV
Head of Central Asian Programme
E-Mail: memhrc@memo.ru

Tel: +7-495-225 31 18

Tel: +7-910-424 58 06
Fax: +7-495-624 20 25

177

Human Rights Centre of Chechen Republic

Proletarskaya, d. 68, kv. 4; 36400 Grozny, Leninskiy rayon

Dr. Minkail EZHIEV
E-Mail: friends1977@mail.ru

Tel: +7-928-890 53 20

178

Human Rights Educational Centre

P.O. Box 93; 220141 Minsk-141; Belarus

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
President
E-Mail: v_hrytsuk@canada.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

179

Human Rights First

333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.humanrightsfirst.org>

Mr. Paul LEGENDRE
Director
E-Mail: legendrep@humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-212-845 52 57
Fax: +1-212-845 52 99

Mr. Innokenty GREKOV
Program Associate
E-Mail: grekovi@humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-212-845 52 16

180

Human Rights House FoundationTordenskioldsgt. 6b; 0160 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>**Ms. Maria DAHLE**

Director

E-Mail: maria.dahle@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-9-286 17 71

Ms. Liudmila ULYASHYNA

Manager

E-Mail: lulyashyna@gmail.com

Tel: +47-91-33 34 72

Ms. Ane Tusvik BONDE

Regional manager

E-Mail: ane.bonde@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-99743907

Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

181

Human Rights Information and Documentation Center3-A Kazbegi ave, entrance 2, 4th floor, Apt. 22; 0160 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.humanrights.ge>**Ms. Ana NATSVLISHVILI**

Lawyer

E-Mail: anuki_law@yahoo.com

Tel: +995-57-36 26 84

182

Human Rights Public Movement

24-th, Sribnokilska Str., office 244; Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Vadym KOLESNICHENKO

Head of Council

E-Mail: Kolesnichenko.Vadym@rada.gov.ua

Tel: +380-50-393 30 55

Fax: +380-44-255 36 35

183

Human Rights Watch350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.hrw.org>**Mrs. Andrea BERG**

Central Asia Researcher

E-Mail: berga@hrw.org

Tel: +49-1637-60 99 63

184

Human Rights Without FrontiersAve. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.hrwf.net>**Mr. Willy FAUTRE**

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Mr. Paolo BARABESI

Project Manager

E-Mail: office1@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Representative in Ukraine

E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

185

Humanisterna - Swedish Humanist AssociationBox 162 41; SE-103 24 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: <http://www.humanisterna.se>**Mr. Staffan GUNNARSON**

Secretary General

E-Mail: staffan.gunnarson@humanisterna.se

Tel: +46-733-11 78 00

186

Humanitarian Legal CenterM. Gafur Str. 16; 705011 Bukhara; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.HRC.narod.ru>**Dr. Shukhrat GANIEV**

Director

E-Mail: shuhrat9@gmail.com

Tel: +998-93-4581086 or 223 55 32

Fax: +998-65-223 55 32

187

Hungarian Academy of Sciences; National Program "Chance of Children"Orszaghoz u. 30; 1014 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.mta.hu>**Ms. Eva SZOMOR**

Expert

E-Mail: eszomor@hu.inter.net

Tel: +36-20-972 11 11

188

IESGI (Institut Europeen de la Soka Gakkai Internationale)64, rue du Lycee BP 4; 92332 Sceaux Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.sgi.org>**Mrs. Joelle TROEDER-LEBLOND**

Representative

E-Mail: jtroeder2000@yahoo.fr

Tel: +32-485-18 31 32

189

INACH - International Network Against Cyber HateCamperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.inach.net>**Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST**

Secretary General

E-Mail: secretariat@inach.net

Tel: +31-20-6927266

Fax: +31-20-6927267

190

Independent Consultant

Spain

Ms. Gentiana SUSAJ

External Consultant in Anti-Trafficking

E-Mail: susaj@yahoo.com

Tel: +34-61-807 48 24

191

Independent Expert

Via dei Giordani 20; 00199 Rome; Italy

Ms. Tana DE ZULUETA

Expert

E-Mail: tanadezulueta@gmail.com

Tel: +39-348-412 16 46

192

Index on Censorship6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.indexonline.org>**Mr. Rohan JAYASEKERA**

Associate Editor

E-Mail: rj@indexonensorship.org

Tel: +44-207 324 2527

193

Information and Consultative Group «Perspective»Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.perspectiva-group.kz>**Ms. Azhar DAVLETOVA**

President

E-Mail: adavletova@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7272-61 95 80

194

Initiative Muslimischer Oesterreicher-InnenWahlberggasse 5/13/4; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.islaminitiative.at>**Mr. Tarafa BAGHAJATI**

Chairman

E-Mail: baghajati@aon.at

Tel: +43-664-521 50 80

195

Institute for Conflict ResearchNorth City Business Centre, 2 Duncairn Gardens; Belfast, BT15 2GG; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.conflictresearch.org.uk>**Dr. Neil JARMAN**

Director

E-Mail: director@conflictresearch.org.uk

Tel: +44-28-90 74 26 82

Fax: +44-28-90 35 66 54

196

Institute for Human Rights

Gezeliusgatan 2; 20500 Turku; Finland

Ms. Mine YILDIRIM

Doctoral Candidate

E-Mail: yildirim.mine@gmail.com

Tel: +90-212-223 26 29

197

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV

Expert on Human Rights

E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

198

Institute of Parliamentarism

Beibitshilik 21/1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Bolat BAIKADAMOV

Director

Tel: +7-7172-22 17 67

199

Institute of Philosophy and Politics

Kurmangazy Str. 29; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-777-276 71 11

Mr. Sergei KOLCHIGIN
 Head of Department
 E-Mail: skolchigin@mail.ru

200

Institute of Race Relations

2-6 Leeke Str.; London WC1X 9HS; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.irr.org.uk>

Tel: +44-207-837 00 41

Fax: +44-207-263 15 63

Ms. Elizabeth FEKETE
 Director
 E-Mail: liz@irr.org.uk

201

Integration & Development Center for Information and Research

13/1 Khatsko Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.integration.org.ua>

Tel: +380-50-244 72 18

Fax: +380-652-50 58 12

Mr. Oleksiy MOROZLI
 Center Projects Director, Researcher, Xenophobia Overcoming Activity Manager
 E-Mail: office@home.cris.net

202

International Association for Intercultural Education

Weidevogellaan 67; 2496 HN The Hague; the Netherlands

Website: <http://www.iaie.org>

Tel: +31-15-310 83 78

Mr. Barend VAN DRIEL
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: barry@iaie.org

203

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: iaidd_ar@yahoo.ca

204

International Association of Kyrgyzstan Citizens "Zamandash"

Mederova Str. #44; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-312-59 65 80

Fax: +996-312-59 65 80

Mr. Muhtabek OMURAKUNOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: aek66@mail.ru

205

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>

Tel: +7-777-250 88 50

Fax: +7-7272-72 48 29

Mr. Vyacheslav ABRAMOV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: abramov@medianet.kz

206

International Center for Protection of Rights

26 office, 85 Karassai Batyr Str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-727-317 93 07

Fax: +7-7272-67 59 24

Mr. Zhandilda ZHAKUPOV
 President
 E-Mail: icpralmaty@gmail.com

207

International Center for Women Rights Protection and Promotion "La Strada"

P.O. Box 259; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://www.lastrada.md>

Tel: +373-22-23 49 06

Fax: +373-22-23 49 07

Ms. Tatiana FOMINA
 Analytical Department Manager
 E-Mail: analytics@lastrada.md

208

International Charitable Organization Roma Women Fund "Chiricli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-67-249 71 19

Fax: +380-44-455 72 46

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

Ms. Kondur ZEMFIRA
 Vice-President
 E-Mail: kzola@yandex.ru

Tel: +380-44-257 19 29

Fax: +380-44-484 36 32

209

International Civil Liberties Alliance

Project of the Center for Vigilant Freedom Inc., PO Box 2773; Fairfax VA 22031; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.libertiesalliance.org>

Mr. Christopher KNOWLES

Tel: +44-7805-18 52 14

UK Representative

E-Mail: info@centerforvigilantfreedom.org**Mrs. Ann MARCHINI**

Tel: +44-7887-56 48 25

UK Representative

E-Mail: info@centerforvigilantfreedom.org

210

International Commission of Jurists

P.O Box 91; 33 rue des Bains; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.icj.org>

Mr. Gerald STABEROCK

Tel: +41-22-979 38 03

Director, Global Security and Rule of Law Initiative

E-Mail: gerald.staberock@icj.org**Ms. Roisin PILLAY**

Tel: +41-22-979 38 30

Senior Legal Adviser, Europe Programme

E-Mail: roisin.pillay@icj.org**Ms. Allison JERNOW**E-Mail: allison.jernow@icj.org**Ms. Elif Ceylan OZSOY**

Tel: +90-232-446 02 80

E-Mail: elif@ozsoy-ozsoy.av.tr

211

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.fidh.org>

Mrs. Souhayr BELHASSEN

Tel: +33-675-76 69 32

President

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

E-Mail: sbelhassen@fidh.org**Mr. Emmanouil ATHANASIOU**

Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18

Head of Office

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

E-Mail: eathanasiou@fidh.org**Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA**

Tel: +33-1-43 55 25 18

Program Officer for Eastern Europe and Central Asia

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

E-Mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org**Ms. Vanessa RIZK**

Tel: +33-1-43 55 76 55

Programme Officer, Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

E-Mail: vrizk@fidh.org

212

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tamara KALEYEVA

Tel: +7-701-744 49 36

President

E-Mail: Kaleyeva@adilsoz.kz

213

International Fund of the Slavonic Written Language and Culture

Chernigov side-street, house 9/13, structure 2; 115035 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.slavfond.ru>

Mr. Oleg TSAROV

Tel: +380-50-342 64 79

Member of Fund

E-Mail: salo@a-teleport.com

214

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Liaison Officer

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

215

International Lesbian and Gay Association-European Region

Rue de la Charite 17; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ilga-europe.org>

Mr. Joel LE DEROFF

Tel: +32-2-609 54 14

Policy Programmes Officer

E-Mail: joel@ilga-europe.org

216

International Media Support

Norregade 18, 2nd floor; DK 1165 Copenhagen K; Denmark
 Website: <http://www.i-m-s.dk>

Mr. Thomas HUGHES

Deputy Director
 E-Mail: th@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +45-88-32 70 00

Fax: +45-33-12 00 99

Ms. Antonina CHEREVKO

Programme Officer for Ukraine
 E-Mail: AC@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +380-50-443 03 25

Fax: +380-44-284 61 64

217

International Raelian Movement

P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.rael.org>

Mr. Krzysztof Jacek ADAMCZAK

National Leader of Poland
 E-Mail: rael_polska@onet.pl

Tel: +48-604-86 07 22

218

International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims

Borgergade, 13; P.O. Box 9049; DK- 1022 Copenhagen K; Denmark
 Website: <http://www.ircrt.org>

Ms. Brandy BAUER

Senior Communications Officer
 E-Mail: bb@ircrt.org

Tel: +45-33-76 06 00

Fax: +45-33-76 05 00

219

International Romani Union, Council of Polish Roma

ul. Warszawska 43 p. 101; 15-062 Bialystok; Poland

Mr. Stanislaw STANKIEWICZ

President
 E-Mail: stahiro.irul@neostrada.pl

Tel: +48-85-732 74 54

Fax: +48-85-732 96 07

Mr. Karol GIERLINSKI

Member of the Union
 E-Mail: grunt_sabo@o2.pl

Tel: +48-692-80 17 12

Mr. Janusz KOPACZ

Member of the Union
 E-Mail: grunt_sabo@o2.pl

Tel: +48-506-48 53 57

Mr. Zbigniew SCHUBERT

Member of the Union
 E-Mail: grunt_sabo@o2.pl

Tel: +49-1577-652 46 95

220

International Society for Fair Elections and Democracy (ISFED)

25 Kostava str.; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia

Ms. Ecaterine SIRADZE-DELAUNAY

Executive Director
 E-Mail: eka@isfed.ge

Tel: +995-77-42 26 01

221

International Society for Krishna Consciousness

Ablay Khan 39, office 31-32; 050004 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.kazakhkrishna.com>

Mr. Sean HOBGOOD

Director for Central Asia
 E-Mail: mazzimka@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7012358323

Fax: +7-7272-71 32 35

222

International Union of Roma of Baltic States and the CIS

V. Horuzei, 31A, 412; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Oleg KOZLOVSKY

Head of the organization
 E-Mail: belarus_roma@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-29-634 89 08

Fax: +375-172-65 21 21

223

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.iak.kz>

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV

Vice-President
 E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39

Fax: +7-7272-50 10 59

224

Interregional Non-Governmental Organisation "Soprotivlenie" (Victim Support Russia)

Bolshoi Vlasievsky per., 14; 191002 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.soprotivlenie.org>

Ms. Iemira MALIKOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: malikova@soprotivlenye.ru

Tel: +7-499-241 37 33
 Fax: +7-499-241 37 33

Mrs. Marina SCHEPP
 Director of International Projects
 E-Mail: marinaschepp@soprotivlenye.ru

Tel: +7-499-241 37 33
 Fax: +7-499-241 37 33

Ms. Maria YANSHINA
 Chief Expert
 E-Mail: yanshina@soprotivlenye.ru

Tel: +7-499-241 37 33
 Fax: +7-499-241 37 33

225

IREX Europe

19 Avenue Philibert Gaillard, Fleurieu sur Saone; 69250 Lyon; France
 Website: <http://www.europe.irex.org>

Mr. Michael DE VILLIERS
 Director
 E-Mail: mdevilliers@europe.irex.org

Tel: +33-608-90 18 82

226

ISHR - International Society for Human Rights

International Secretariat, Borsigallee 9; 60388 Frankfurt am Main; Germany
 Website: <http://www.ishr.org>

Mr. Yevgen POLUKHTOVYCH
 Executive Vice-President Assistant
 E-Mail: polukhtovych@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-662-65 26 52

227

Islamic Human Rights Commission

PO Box 598; Wembley HA9 7XH; United Kingdom

Ms. Arzu MERALI
 Head of Research
 E-Mail: arzu@ihrc.org

Tel: +44-208-904 42 22

228

Islamic Renaissance Party

1 Borbad, Hizbi Nahzati Islami Tajikistan; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Makhmadali KHAITOV
 Deputy Chairman
 E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-231 39 89

229

Istanbul Bilgi University

Kurtulus Deresi Cad. No: 47 Dolapdere; 34440 Istanbul; Turkey
 Website: <http://www.bilgi.edu.tr/>

Prof. Ayhan KAYA
 Director
 E-Mail: ayhank@bilgi.edu.tr

Tel: +90-212-311 53 06

230

Journalists' Club "Asparez" (Arena)

96 Poushkin Str.; 3102 Gyumri; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.asparez.am>

Mr. Levon BARSEGHYAN
 Chairman of the Council
 E-Mail: levon@asparez.am

Tel: +374-91-82 13 63
 Fax: +374-31-25 06 22

231

KALISARA - Roma Information Center

Frajevacka 10 #6; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ms. Sanela BESIC
 President
 E-Mail: sanelabesic@yahoo.com

Tel: +387-33-23 69 10
 Fax: +387-33-23 69 10

232

Kazakh Community Association

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>

Mrs. Balli MARZEC
 President
 E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl

Tel: +48-22-773 35 77
 Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

233

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVAHead of Informational Center
E-Mail: roza@bureau.kz

Tel: +7-701-713 65 09

Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVADirector of the Branch in Astana city
E-Mail: aibrayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-34 19 47, 35 07 51

Fax: +7-7172-34 19 47

234

Kazakhstan Youth News Agency

Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVAGeneral Director
E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-141 90 04

235

Keik Okara

82-A Esgerler St., apt. 16; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Roza KUZAKHMEDOVADirector
E-Mail: keik_okara@mail.ru

Tel: +993-14-534 58

Fax: +993-12-22 43 53

236

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

114 Lev Tolstoi Str., Room 406; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVADirector
E-Mail: ofksh@istc.kg

Tel: +996-770-63 64 32

Fax: +996-312-65 94 31

237

Kyrgyzstan Foundation "ALA-TOO"

Jur'evskiy per. 16 A; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mrs. Dzhamilakhan BEGIEVAChairperson
E-Mail: begieva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-926-528 33 99

Fax: +7-495-360 45 13

238

La Strada Foundation Against Trafficking in Persons and Slavery, Poland

P.O. Box 5; 00-956 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.strada.org.pl>**Ms. Stanislava BUCHOWSKA**National Co-ordinator
E-Mail: stanabuchowska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-601-25 14 00

Fax: +48-22-622 19 85

239

Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"

22 Respublica Str., office #4; 160005 Shymkent; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.sanasezim.org>**Ms. Khadicha ABYSHEVA**President
E-Mail: akhadicha@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7252-56 47 54

Fax: +7-7252-50 07 85

240

Legal Education Society

S. Azizbeyov 199/7; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Intigam ALIYEVPresident
E-Mail: legal@azeurotel.com

Tel: +994-12-498 81 75

Fax: +994-12-449 81 92

241

Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

Nunne 2; 10133 Tallinn; Estonia

Website: <http://www.lichr.ee>**Ms. Elena EZHOVA**Lawyer
E-Mail: eezhova@yahoo.com

Tel: +372-5-566 09 93

242

LICRA - Ligue Internationale Contre le Racisme et l'Antisemitisme

42, rue du Louvre; 75001 Paris; France

Website: <http://www.licra.org>**Ms. Olympe BAUDOIN**

E-Mail: international@licra.org

Tel: +33-1-45 08 08 08

243

Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.magenta.nl>

Mr. Ronald EISSENS
 General Director
 E-Mail: ro@magenta.nl

Tel: +31-20-6927266
 Fax: +31-20-6927267

244

Media Law Institute

8 Staronavodnycka str, apt. 24; 01015 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua>

Mr. Taras SHEVCHENKO
 Director
 E-Mail: taras@medialaw.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-496 05 80

245

Millennium Women Network

Rr. Maliq Muco; Tirana; Albania
 Website: <http://www.mwn-albania.org>

Mrs. Jeta BELULI
 President
 E-Mail: jkatro@albmail.com

Tel: +355-69-215 48 74

246

Missio - Internationales Katholisches Missionswerk e.V.

Goethestrasse 43; D-52064 Aachen; Germany
 Website: <http://www.missio.de>

Dr. Otmar OEHRING
 Head of the Human Rights Office
 E-Mail: oehring@missio.de

Tel: +49-241-750 72 53
 Fax: +49-241-750 76 12 53

247

MONA Foundation for the Women of Hungary

Magyarorszagi Noi Alapitvany, Margit krt. 43.-45.; 1024 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.mona-hungary.hu>

Ms. Andrea MATOLCSI
 Project Coordinator
 E-Mail: andrea.matolcsi@yahoo.com

Tel: +36-70-427 75 99

248

Monitoring Center CEMI

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog, zgrada Maxim, sprat 8, stan 17; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
 Website: <http://www.cemi.cg.yu>

Mr. Zlatko VUJOVIC
 President of Board
 E-Mail: zlatko@cemi.co.me

Tel: +382-67-44 94 67
 Fax: +382-20-22 85 30

249

Moscow Bureau for Human Rights

Bolshoy Golovin per. 22, building 1, office 4; 103045 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Alexander BROD
 Director
 E-Mail: humanrights@list.ru

Tel: +7-495-670 69 75
 Fax: +7-495-959 27 45

250

Moscow Helsinki Group

Bol.Golovin per, 22-1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mhg.ru>

Ms. Nina TAGANKINA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: tagankina@mhg.ru
Mr. Sergey SHIMOVOLOS
 Expert
 E-Mail: nhrc@nhrc.ru
Mr. Andrei YUROV
 Consultant
 E-Mail: osce@hrworld.ru

Tel: +7-495-607 60 69
 Fax: +7-495-607 39 13

Tel: +7-910-792 22 00
 Fax: +7-8312-30 48 62

Tel: +7-916-113 51 81
 Fax: +7-495-607 60 69

251

Moscow State University

Vadkovsky pereulok, 18A, kv. 602; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Anatoly FOMIN
 E-Mail: apf2003@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-919-724-70-50

252

Mothers of Dagestan

FIDH, c/o Mothers of Dagestan, 17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France

Ms. Svetlana ISAEVA
 E-Mail: materi-dagestana@mail.ru

253

National Association of Independent Media in Tajikistan (Nansmit)

Huseynzoda Str. 34; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.nansmit.tj>

Mr. Nuriddin KARSHIBOEV
 Director
 E-Mail: knuriddin@yandex.ru

Tel: +992-93-504 30 13

254

National Association of Television and Radio Broadcasters of Kazakhstan

58 Nauryzbay Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Sholpan ZHAXYBAYEVA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: sholpan@natkaz.kz

Tel: +7-7272-50 88 86
 Fax: +7-7272-79 20 08

255

National Council for Combating Discrimination

Valter Maracineanu, no.1-3, Sector 1; Bucharest; Romania
 Website: <http://www.cncd.org.ro>

Mr. Istvan HALLER
 Member of the Steering Board
 E-Mail: haller_istvan@hotmail.com

Tel: +40-730-24 05 49

256

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinval

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV
 Executive Secretary
 E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53
 Fax: +7-925-642 35 53

Ms. Olesya KADZHAEVA
 Member of the Political Council
 E-Mail: olesyakadzheva@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-928-493 49 59

Mr. David SANAKOEV
 Expert for HR
 E-Mail: sana_dav@mail.ru

Tel: +7-928-624 96 37

257

National Human Rights Ombudsman

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askar SHAKIROV
 Ombudsman of the Republik of Kazakhstan
 E-Mail: ombudsman-kz@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-74 05 40

258

National Red Crescent Society of Turkmenistan

A. Navoi 48; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan

Mrs. Lachyn KULHANOVA
 Head of International Co-operation Department
 E-Mail: crescentinf@online.tm

Tel: +993-12-39 55 11
 Fax: +993-12-39 43 49

259

National Women's Study and Information Center "Partnership for Development"

13, Armeneasca Str.; MD- 2012 Chisinau; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.progen.md>, <http://www.alegeriprogen.md>

Mrs. Daniela TERZI-BARBAROSIE
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: terzi@progen.md

Tel: +373-22-20 71 58
 Fax: +373-22-24 13 93

260

Network of Sikh Organisations

165 The Broadway, Wimbledon; London SW191NE; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.nsouk.co.uk>

Dr. Indarjit SINGH
 Director
 E-Mail: sikhmessenger@aol.com

Tel: +44-208-540 41 48

261

NEVIPE - Press Rrom News Agency

Bernard Shawsingel 142; 1102 VD Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Mr. Orhan GALJUS
 Editor
 E-Mail: orhangaljus@yahoo.com

Tel: +31-20-699 04 07

262

Newspaper "Kazhstanskaya pravda"

pr. Pobedy d.18; Astana; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.kazpravda.kz>

Tel: +7-7172-32 17 29

Mrs. Tatyana BREDIKHINA
 Deputy Editor-in-Chief of Law Unit
 E-Mail: ukkz@yandex.ru

263

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"

2, Satpaeva Str., office 17; 050010 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.respublika-kaz.biz>

Tel: +7-7272-64 26 17

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: kris.yahha@gmail.com

264

Newspaper "Vremya"

115 Raimbek Ave.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-705-221 00 22

Mr. Viktor BURDIN
 Journalist
 E-Mail: v.burdin@gmail.com

265

NGO "Amparo"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

Ms. Nigina MUMINOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

266

NGO "Chashma"

24 Rudaki Str.; Shaartuz, Khatlon rejion; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

Ms. Sanavbar IMOMNAZAROVA
 Director
 E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

267

NGO "Human Rights Center"

32 M.Tanburi str., apt. 33; Khujand; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-3422-624 44

Mrs. Parvina NAVRUZOVA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

268

NGO "MEDIALIFE"

49, Buchar Zhirau Str., fl.3, of.303; Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7212-91 11 70

Fax: +7-7212-91 11 70

Mrs. Olga VOLKOVA
 E-Mail: MEDIALIFE_@mail.ru

269

NGO "Moj Kazachstan"

Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-784-28 92 99

Ms. Galina FIGOL
 Vice President
 E-Mail: figol-galina@o2.pl

270

NGO "Samopoznanie"

Duisenova Str. building 111, app. 93; 050005 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7272-240 80 46

Mrs. Liliya ORLOVA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: nibiru111@mail.ru

271

NGO "Sandidzan"

Profsooznaya 75/3, 174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://sandidzan.org>

Tel: +7-928-932 03 77

Mr. Alan KOCHIEV
 Member of the Council
 E-Mail: kochievalan@mail.ru

272

NGO "Women's and Children's Protection"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-47-44 10 29

Mrs. Zebiniso RUSTAMOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

273

Non-Government and Non-Commercial Organizations' Association

str. Razakova, 8, Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Toktaiym UMETALIEVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: tumetalieva@yandex.ru

Tel: +996-555-11 13 74
Fax: +996-312-30 05 78

274

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Mr. Enver DJULIMAN
Head of Human Rights Education Program
E-Mail: djuliman@nhc.no

Tel: +47-90-55 92 02
Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

275

Office of General Counsel for Jehovah's Witnesses

100 Watchtower Drive; Patterson, NY 12563; U.S.A.

Mr. James ANDRIK
Associate General Counsel
E-Mail: generalcounsel@jw.org

Tel: +1-845-306 07 11
Fax: +1-845-306 07 09

276

Office of the Mufti of Didymoteicho

Brana 24; 68300 Didymoteicho; Greece
Website: <http://www.muftididymoteicho.com>

Mr. Giasar Serif DAMADOGLU
Representative of the Mufti
E-Mail: damadoglu@hotmail.com

Tel: +30-697-348 25 79
Fax: +30-255-302 22 66

277

Office of the Mufti of Komotini

Ermou 82; 69100 Komotini; Greece
Website: <http://www.muftikomotini.com>

Mr. Tzichat CHALIL
Representative of the Mufti
E-Mail: jihadgreece@hotmail.com

Tel: +30-697-829 61 75

278

Office of the Mufti of Xanthi Prefecture

Xhanti; Greece

Ms. Dimitra ADAMANTIDOU
Secretary
E-Mail: dadamantidou@gmail.com
Mr. Chasan TZAMPAZ MOLA MECHMET

Tel: +30-697-344 93 29

Tel: +30-2541-651 09
Fax: +30-2544-235 92

279

Open Doors International

PO Box 47; 3840 AA Harderwijk; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.od.org> or for English: <http://www.opendoorsuk.org>

Mr. Arie DE PATER
Director Advocacy
E-Mail: ariep@od.org

Tel: +31-34-146 50 73

280

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

59, Tolstoy str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Abdurazoq ALIMARDONOV
Law Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60
Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

281

Open Society Justice Initiative in Almaty

4a, 8th Microaion, Off. 428; 050035 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>

Ms. Tatiana CHERNOBIL
Associate Legal Officer
E-Mail: tchernobil@justiceinitiative.org

Tel: +7-701-759 39 01

282

Order of St. Andrew

8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Dr. Achilles ADAMANTIADES
Archon Prostatist ton Grammaton
E-Mail: aadaman@icgaeolian.com
Mr. Theofanis ECONOMIDIS
Archon Regional Commander
E-Mail: feconomidis@msn.com

Tel: +1-301-881 60 76

Tel: +1-650-967 10 60
Fax: +1-650-967 16 87

283

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

Polhemsvagen 43; SE 191 34 Sollentuna; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.net>

Mr. Avni DERVISHI

Chairmanship Member
 E-Mail: avni@liberal.se

Tel: +46-706-31 20 34

Ms. Karin EMSGARD

Expert in the Field of Trafficking & Migration
 E-Mail: hakan.emsgard@spray.se

Tel: +46-73-376 45 31

284

Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights, University of Oslo, P.O. Box 6706 St. Olavs plass; No-0130 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.oslocoalition.org>

Ms. Barbara SIVERTSEN

Programme Director
 E-Mail: barbara.sivertsen@nchr.uio.no

Tel: +47-97-50 98 36

Fax: +47-22-84 20 02

285

Osservazione, onlus

Via dell'Osservatorio 39; 50141 Firenze; Italy
 Website: <http://www.osservazione.org>

Ms. Daria STORIA

Researcher
 E-Mail: INFO@OSSERVAZIONE.ORG

Tel: +39-34-578 86 36

286

Other Space Foundation

Nowy Swiat 23/25 off. 32; 02-029 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.przestrzen.art.pl>

Ms. Narmina HEBANOWSKA

Co-ordinator, Program Manager
 E-Mail: narmina@hebanowski.pl

Tel: +48-22-374 33 17

Ms. Maria DEBINSKA

Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: mdebinska@przestrzen.art.pl

Tel: +48-22-357 54 84

287

Pavlodar Oblast Bar Association

6 Toraigyrov Str., office 63; 140005 Pavlodar; Kazakhstan

Ms. Svetlana KOVLYAGINA

Defence Lawyer
 E-Mail: HR_monitoring@nursat.kz

Tel: +7-3182-56 45 57

Fax: +7-3182-56 45 57

288

Penal Reform International

Unit 450, The Bon Marche Centre, 241-251 Ferndale Road; London SW9 8BJ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Mary MURPHY

Policy Director
 E-Mail: mmurphy@penalreform.org

Tel: +44-207-247 65 15

Fax: +44-207-377 87 11

289

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Saule MEKTEPBAYEVA

Director
 E-Mail: s_mektepbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-59 25 50

Fax: +7-7172-59 25 40

290

People's Party "Alga!"

77-a, Dosmukhamedov str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.npdvk.kz>

Mr. Vladimir KOZLOV

Chairman
 E-Mail: aliya@dvk.kz

Tel: +7-7279-25 464

Fax: +7-7279-25 464

291

Pinsk Organisation of Belarusian Social-Democratic Party (Hramada)

ul.Zavalnaja 3-46; 225710 Pinsk, Brest oblast; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.bsdp.org>

Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH

Chairman
 E-Mail: pinsk@onet.eu

Tel: +375-165-35 05 62

292

Polish Academy of Sciences

Nowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.pan.pl>

Tel: +48-609-91 48 65

Dr. Jelena KONDRATIEWA-BRYZIK

Senior Researcher

E-Mail: lena.bryzik@inp.pan.pl

293

Polish Humanist Association

ul. Wiejska 9/115; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.free.ngo.pl/humanizm>

Tel: +48-22-663 72 83

Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK

President

E-Mail: humanizm@free.ngo.pl**Mr. Nyegosh DUBE**

Board Member

E-Mail: ndube@aster.pl

Tel: +48-698-19 96 47

294

Pomak Association of Xanthi's Prefecture

Mechael Karaoli 93-95; Xanthi; Greece

Tel: +30-2541-07 04 48

Ms. Emine BOUROUTZI

Member of the Board

E-Mail: pomakunion@gmail.com**Ms. Alie EFENTI**

Member of the Board

E-Mail: pomakunion@gmail.com

Tel: +30-254-107 04 48

295

Pomak Hellenic Association

Greece

Mr. Imam AHMET

Tel: +30-6979-87 89 95

Fax: +30-25410-206 90

Mr. Moustafa SERIFE-Mail: mustafaserif2@alice.de

Tel: +49-7121-382 30 22

296

Promo-LEX Association

PO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
 Website: <http://www.promolex.md>

Tel: +373-6-907 08 00

Mr. Ion MANOLE

Chairman

E-Mail: info@promolex.md

297

Public Association RUSHD of Khatlon Tajikistan

25, Vahdat Str.; 735140 Kurghontepa; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.rushd.freenet.tj>

Tel: +992-93-507 82 75

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

Mrs. Husnijon ABDUNAZAROVA

Gender Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: genderprogram@osi.tajik.net

298

Public Diplomacy Foundation

Tverskaya st., 9/17, str. 7, office 605; 125009 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-495-796 07 02

Mr. Roman DIMAKSYAN

Director

E-Mail: dipfound@gmail.com

299

Public Foundation "Civil Society"

Dostyk 103/11, app.110; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7272-64 23 09

Fax: +7-7272-64 23 09

Mr. Viktor KOVTUNOVSKIY

Analytical Officer

E-Mail: viic@rambler.ru

300

Public Foundation "Egl"

3 Matrosova Str., apt.32; 720031 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-312-44 27 80

Fax: +996-312-44 27 80

Mrs. Cholpon OMURKANOVA

Director

E-Mail: jumagiul.esenalieva@osce.org**Ms. Nurjamal OMURKANOVA**

Intern

E-Mail: asker15@mail.ru

Tel: +996-163-253 24 41

301

Public Foundation "Er-Aidoochu"

Dostuk street 27; Kochkor village, Naryn Oblast; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-700-41 66 23

Mr. Kachkynbek BULATOV

Director

E-Mail: er_aidoochu@mail.ru

Ms. Roza ZHUMALIEVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: er_aidoochu@mail.ru

Tel: +996-700-12 14 87

302

Public Foundation "Journalists in Troubles"

pr. Abaya, 20/17, office 21; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7017-29 06 76

Ms. Rozlana TAUKINA

President

E-Mail: OP.gazeta@gmail.com

Fax: +7-7272-92 29 48

Mr. Sergey UTKIN

Lawyer

E-Mail: utkin_kz@mail.ru

Tel: +7 777 215 53 29

Fax: +7 727 225 39 09

303

Public Movement "Multinational Georgia"

82, Javakhishvili str.; Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.pmmg.org.ge>

Tel: +995-32-91 05 57

Mr. Agit MIRZOEV

Executive Director

E-Mail: agit@caucasus.net

Fax: +995-32-91 05 57

Mr. Arnold STEPANIAN

President of the Board

E-Mail: pmmg@pmmg.org.ge

Tel: +995-32-91 05 57

Fax: +995-32-91 05 57

304

Public Verdict Foundation

16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.publicverdict.org>

Tel: +7-916-671-9230

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA

Director

E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org

Fax: +7-495-621-1418

305

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty, Yerevan Bureau

Moskopian Str. 24, suite 6; 0002 Yerevan; Armenia

Tel: +374-91-21 51 68

Mr. Hovhannes SHOGHIKYAN

Correspondent

E-Mail: gyla@gyla.ge

306

Redeemed Lives

PO Box 451; Ipswich, MA 01938; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.redeemedlives.org>

Tel: +1-978-356 04 04

Rev. Mario BERGNER

President

E-Mail: mario@redeemedlives.org

Fax: +1-978-356 04 48

Rev. Thomas YAP

Trustee of Redeemed Lives UK

E-Mail: tyap@essex.ac.uk

Tel: +60-774-229 71 93

307

Refugee Rights Association

3 Hasmet Gurkan Sokak; Lefkosa; Cyprus

Tel: +90-392-229 17 48

Mr. Oncel POLILI

President

E-Mail: oncel.polili@ktihv.org

308

Religious Center of Jehovah's Witnesses in the Republic of Kazakhstan

187 Auezova Street, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7272-32 36 62

Mr. Vladimir VOYEVODIN

Staff Attorney

E-Mail: inboxlgl@kz.jw.org

Fax: +7-7272-26 30 57

309

Representation office of "Union of Councils for Jews in FSU"

Nezalezhnosti ave. 145-220; Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.ucsj.com>

Tel: +375-29-772 15 41

Mr. Yakau BASIN

Director

E-Mail: ucsjbelarus@gmail.com

310

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.tmrepublican.org>**Mr. Nurmhamet HANAMOV**

Chairman

E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com

311

Republican Public Organization "Legislative Initiative"

Prospekt Partizanskii, 2-4B; 220033 Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Valery FILIPPOV

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: v.filippov@dragon.bas-net.by

Tel: +375-17-284 25 95

Fax: +375-17-221 58 68

312

Rodnik - Center of Social and Psychological Rehabilitation and Adaptation of Women and Children

27, Almagul district, apt. 58; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.rodnik.kz>**Ms. Nina BALABAYEVA**

Director

E-Mail: rodnik27@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-7272-99 80 38

Fax: +7-7272-93 35 75

313

Roma ACCESS

Str. Atelierelor nr.16; 900698 Constanta; Romania

Website: <http://www.stop-segregation.ro>**Mr. Ion STOICA NICU**

Executive Director

E-Mail: access_ong@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-764-72 38 64

Fax: +40-241-61 95 64

314

Roma Center "Amare Rromentza"

8 Anghel Saligny, 4 th floor, district 5; Bucharest; Romania

Website: <http://www.amarerromentza.org>**Ms. Ioana ENACHE**

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: rromano@amarerromentza.org

Tel: +40-21-312 98 81

Fax: +40-21-312 98 81

315

Roma Center for Democracy

Trzni centar Nova zelena pijaca, lokal 109; 14 000 Valjevo; Serbia

Ms. Tanja DIMITRIJEVIC

Manager

E-Mail: rcd.office@gmail.com

Tel: +381-14-22 22 36

Fax: +381-14-22 22 36

316

Roma Democratic Development Association "Sonce"

St.B.Kidric No 98; PO Box 159, 1200 Tetovo; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: <http://www.sonce.org.mk>**Mr. Nadir REDZEPI**

Executive Director

E-Mail: khamnnp@mt.net.mk

Tel: +389-44-35 23 90

Fax: +389-44-35 23 91

317

Roma Education Fund

Vaci utca 63; Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.romaeducationfund.org>**Mr. Mihai SURDU**

Capacity Building and Policy Development Manager

E-Mail: msurdu@romaeducationfund.org

Tel: +36-1-235 80 30

Fax: +36-1-235 80 31

318

Roma Participation Program - Open Society Institute

Oktober 6 u. 12; Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Zeljko JOVANOVIĆ

Senior Program Manager

E-Mail: zjovanovic@osi.hu

Tel: +3630 62 66 917

Fax: +361 327 3841

319

Roma Union of Poland

Plac Wolnosci 12; 78-400 Szczecinek; Poland

Website: <http://www.romowie.com>**Mr. Roman CHOJNACKI**

President

E-Mail: zrp.prezes@wp.pl**Mr. Edward SABO**

President

Tel: +48- 943725098 mob. 602-18 02 26

Fax: +48-94-372 50 96

Tel: +48-601-19 60 10

320

Roma Union of Slovenia

Arhitekta Novaka 13; 9000 Murska Sobota; Slovenia

Mr. Marjan DRVARIC
Roma Assistant
E-Mail: romani.union@siol.net

Tel: +386-2-530 81 00

321

Roma Women's Association of Drosero "Elpida (HOPE)"

Drosero; 67100 Xanthi; Greece
Website: <http://www.drosero.com>

Ms. Sampiha SOULEIMAN
President
E-Mail: sullogoselpida@gmail.com

Tel: +30-697-647 94 74

Mr. Giougker ALI OGLU

Tel: +30-954-109 67 31

Ms. Kornilia CHAIZIMASOURA

E-Mail: kornilia.gr@gmail.com

322

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies

Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.romanicriss.org>

Ms. Oana-Luiza MIHALACHE
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: oana@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-758-80 80 08

Fax: +40-318 15 76 23

323

Romedia Foundation

Corvin ter 8; 1011 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.mundiromani.com>

Ms. Katalin Agnes BARSONY
Project Manager
E-Mail: katalin.barsony@mundiromani.com

Tel: +36-30-532 84 21

324

ROO Talmas

Aiteke bi 12, room 15; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Ainur KURMANOV
Director
E-Mail: ainur1917@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-116-76-54

Fax: +7-727-293-12-10

325

Rosa Luxemburg Foundation; Brussels Office

11, Ave. Michel Ange; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.rosalux.de>

Mr. Jean-Paul MULLER
E-Mail: jeanpaul.muller@gmail.com

Tel: +49-306-950 49 30

Fax: +49-306-950 49 30

Ms. Anna STRIETHORST
Policy and Research Officer
E-Mail: striethorst@rosalux-europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-738 76 65

Fax: +32-2-738 76 69

326

Russian Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4-6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.roiip.ru>

Mr. Alexander IGNATOV
Executive Director
E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru

Tel: +7-903-731 33 75

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

327

Russian Orthodox Church

22, Danilovskiy Val; 115191 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.mospat.ru>

Rev. Sergey ZVONAREV
Secretary for Far Abroad Country Affairs
E-Mail: onyshchenko_@mail.ru

Tel: +7-495-952 20 27

Fax: +7-495-633 72 81

328

Russian-Chechen Friendship Society

Bulevardi 2A; 00120 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Oksana CHELYSHEVA
Editor of the Information Agency
E-Mail: mirror_wolfe@hotmail.com

Tel: +358-9-61 50 75 21

Fax: +358-9-61 50 74 00

329

Russian-Tajik (Slavonic) University30, M. Tursunzade Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://rtsu-slavist.tj>

Tel: +992-918-78 43 97

Ms. Nodira AFZALI

Student

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

330

Schweizerisch-Türkische Anwalts- und JuristenvereinigungRue St-Pierre 10, Case postale 822; CH-1701 Fribourg; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.staj.ch>

Tel: +41-76-222 86 08

Fax: +41-26-323 29 55

Mr. Yetkin GECER

President

E-Mail: info@staj.ch

331

Simon Wiesenthal Centre - Europe66, rue Laugier; 75017 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.wiesenthal-europe.com>

Tel: +33-1-47 23 76 37

Fax: +33-1-47 20 84 01

Dr. Stanley (Shimon) SAMUELS

Director for International Relations

E-Mail: csweurope@gmail.com

332

Smolny Institute of Liberal Arts and Science58-60, Ul Galernaya; 191011 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.smolny.org>

Tel: +7-812-320 07 24

Fax: +7-812-320 07 27

Dr. Dmitry DUBROVSKY

Director, Human Rights Programme

E-Mail: dubr@smolny.org

333

Social Fund "Center for Partnership"

ul. Krivenko d.75; Pavlodar; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7182-32 19 07

Ms. Gulnar DARZHUMANOVA

Director

E-Mail: partnerstvo_@mail.ru

334

Social Fund "Prometei"

ul. Gabdullina d.61 kv.88; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7162-25 58 99

Mr. Oljas SYZDYKOV

Chairman

E-Mail: geijin@mail.ru

335

Social Technologies Agency

101\1, Manas Str., 301; 720033 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel: +996-312-69 40 62

Fax: +996-312-61 02 97

Mrs. Zulfia KOCHORBAEVA

Programme Officer

E-Mail: kochorbaeva.zulfia@gmail.com

336

Society for Democratic Culture (SDC)

Rruga "Irfan Tomini" pll 12/1, Shk3, Ap 22; Tirana; Albania

Tel: +355-692-46 93 93

Fax: +355-42-23 27 69

Mrs. Gerta META

Executive Director

E-Mail: gertameta@yahoo.com

337

Soteria InternationalAndreas Bjoernsgade 15, st.; 1428 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Website: <http://www.soteria.dk>

Tel: +45-50-51 15 57

Mr. Arthur Roni LEDERER

Director

E-Mail: arthur.leder@soteriainternational.org**Mrs. Irina CHILDS**

Coordinator UK

E-Mail: irina.childs@soteriainternational.org

Tel: +44-788-079 65 98

338

South Ukrainian Centre of Young Lawyers

Str. Tereshkovoi, 43, off. 2; 65076 Odessa; Ukraine

Tel: +380-48-760 16 16

Fax: +380-48-760 16 16

Ms. Olga TKACHENKO

Lawyer

E-Mail: lawcentre2@gmail.com

339

SOVA Center for Information and AnalysisLuchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://sova-center.ru>**Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY**

Director

E-Mail: averh@sova-center.ru**Dr. Galina KOZHEVNIKOVA**

Vice-Director

E-Mail: galka@sova-center.ru

Tel: +7-916-616 91 82

Fax: +7-495-621 14 18

Tel: +7-495-621 14 18

Fax: +7-495-730 34 13

340

St. John's Community of the Sovereign Order of MaltaJohannesgemeinschaft Souveraner Malteser-Ritter-Orden, Johannesgasse 2; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.jg-online.at/>**Mr. Jan LEDOCHOWSKI**

Member

E-Mail: Jan@Ledochowski.at

Tel: +43-650-673 37 62

341

State University Higher School of EconomicsMyasnitskaya Str. 20; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.interlegal.ru>**Prof. Nina BELYAEVA**

Head of Public Policy Department

E-Mail: politanaliz@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-321 45 97

342

Swedish Mission CouncilEkumeniska Centret; 172 99 Sundbyberg; Sweden
Website: <http://www.missioncouncil.se>**Ms. Katherine CASH**

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: katherine.cash@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 95

343

Tajik National University, Law Faculty

Buni Hisorak, 13 korp.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Dilshod SAFAROV

Professor

E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

344

Tajik Juridical Consortium

13/1 J. Rasulov, app. 27; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Rahmatullo ZOYIROV

Chairman

E-Mail: Khurshed.Rakhimov@osce.org

Tel: +992-93-501 08 50

345

Tajik Public Foundation "Najoti kudakon"

Kulob city; Tajikistan

Mrs. Kurbangul KOSIMOVA

Director

E-Mail: abdurazok@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-47-441 07 29

346

Tajikistan Foundation

10/36 Astrakhanskiy Per. 117; 129090 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mrs. Gavkhar DZHURAEVA

Head

E-Mail: davlat.khudonazar@focushumanitarian.org

Tel: +7-926-216 97 63

Fax: +7-495-680 94 71

347

Through Children to the Family

Dolna 48/19; 967 Kremnica; Slovakia

Mr. Jan HERO

Member of the Board

E-Mail: skola@szsangykr.edu.sk

348

Transcarpathian Hungarian College named after Ferenc Rakoczi II.Kossuth square 6; 90200 Beregovo; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.kmf.uz.ua>**Mr. Istvan CSERNICKO**

Second-rector

E-Mail: hodinka@kmf.uz.ua**Ms. Viktoria FERENC**

Assistant

E-Mail: fevikt@gmail.com

Tel: +380-3141-234 62

Fax: +380-3141-429 76

Tel: +380-97-793 24 51

349

Transitions Online

Baranova 33; 130 00 Prague 3; Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.tol.cz>

Tel: +994-703-17 90 70

Mr. Emin HUSEYNZADE
Project Manager for Caucasus
E-Mail: ehuseynzade@gmail.com

350

Tuerkischer Akademiker Bund

Auf dem Loh 4a; D-30167 Hannover; Germany
Website: <http://www.tab-hannover.org>

Tel: +49-177-553 29 08

Mr. Belit Nejat ONAY
Chairman
E-Mail: belit.onay@gmail.com

351

Turkische Gemeinde in der Metropolregion Nurnberg (TGMN)

Bismarckstr. 8; D-91054 Erlangen; Germany
Website: <http://www.tgmn.de>

Tel: +49-176-20 78 16 94

Fax: +49-911-23 99 16 66

Mrs. Beyhan BIYIKLIOGLU
Member of Chairship and Lawyer
E-Mail: biyiklioglu@ra-aob.de

352

Turkische Gemeinde in Deutschland (TGD)

Tempelhofer Ufer 21; D-10963 Berlin; Germany
Website: www.tgd.de

Tel: +49-17-25 31 56 22

Fax: +49-30-23 63 55 89

Mr. Bahattin KAYA
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: bahattin@kayareisen.de

353

Turkish Cypriot Human Rights Foundation

3 Hasmet Gurkan Sokak; Lefkosa; Cyprus
Website: <http://www.ktihv.org>

Tel: +90-392-229 17 48

Mrs. Ceren GOYNUKLU
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: ceren.goynuklu@ktihv.org

354

Turkish Cypriot Journalists' Union

Dr. Fazil Kucuk Bulvari, SOS yani; Lefkosa Mersin-10; Cyprus
Website: <http://www.ktgb.org>

Tel: +90-533-8686854

Mr. Sami OZUSLU
Secretary of Training
E-Mail: sozuslu@kibris.net

355

Turkish Youth Association of Norway

Storgata 39; 0182 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.norvegeinci.com>

Tel: +47-9-523 02 55

Ms. Dilek AYHAN
Secretary General
E-Mail: dilek@norvegeinci.com

356

Turkish Youth Federation

Wargentingatan 5c; 112 29 Stockholm; Sweden
Website: <http://tuf.nu>

Tel: +46-707-33 06 17

Ms. Alev AKBAS
Chairman
E-Mail: alevp@tuf.nu

357

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Dempschergasse 17; A-1180 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.chrono-tm.org/>

Tel: +43 1 944 1327

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN
Chairman
E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com

358

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria

Tel: +359-52-62 77 18

Fax: +359-52-62 77 18

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV
Member of THF
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@yahoo.com

359

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Volodymyr YAVORSKYI
Executive Director
E-Mail: office@helsinki.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18
Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

360

Union of Balkan's Egyptians

ul. Goce Delcev 47; 6000 Ohrid; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: www.ubaeg.org

Dr. Rubin ZEMON
President
E-Mail: ubegypt@t-home.mk

Tel: +38970236190
Fax: +38923220472

361

Union of European Turkish Democrats

Avenue Louise 453/9; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium
Website: http://www.uetd-brussels.eu

Mr. Mehmet SAYGIN
Secretary-General
E-Mail: m.a.saygin@uetd.be

Tel: +32-479-27 00 39
Fax: +32-2-646 57 07

362

Union of Poles in Lithuania

Naugarduko Str. 76; LT-03202 Vilnius; Lithuania
Website: http://www.zpl.lt

Dr. Jan Gabriel MINCEWICZ
Member
E-Mail: biuro@zpl.lt

Tel: +370-69-90 51 53
Fax: +370-5-233 10 56

363

Union of Tajiks of Russia

U. Gromovoi Str., 105-130; 236000 Kaliningrad; Russian Federation

Ms. Solikha ISAEVA
Member of Presidium
E-Mail: solekha@mail.ru

Tel: +7-906-231 55 13

364

United Civil Party of Belarus (UCPB)

V.Khoruzhey 22 – 1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
Website: http://www.ucpb.org

Ms. Aliaksandra VASILEVICH
Leader of the Grodno city organisation "Young Democrats" of UCP
E-Mail: vasiliska@riseup.net

Tel: +375-29-589 35 23, +375-25-919 78 65
Fax: +7-152-77 30 02

365

Universal Peace Federation Deutschland

Marienstrasse 19-20; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Website: http://www.upf-deutschland.de

Mr. Fritz PIEPENBURG
Vice President
E-Mail: f.piepenburg@familienwelt.de

Tel: +49-6174-93 42 60
Fax: +49-6174-96 30 23

366

Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona - GEDIME

Despatx B1-177; 08193 Bellaterra; Spain

Ms. Teresa SORDE MARTI
Ramon y Cajal Professor
E-Mail: teresa.sorde@uab.cat

Tel: +34-69-686 21 05
Fax: +34-93-581 28 27

367

University of Bristol; School of Law

Wills Memorial Building, Queens Road; Bristol BS8 1RJ; United Kingdom
Website: http://www.bristol.ac.uk/law

Dr. Elina STEINERTE
Research Associate
E-Mail: Elina.Steinerte@bristol.ac.uk

Tel: +44-1179-54 53 30

368

Uzbek Committee for the Release of Prisoners of Conscience

Binokor Str. tupid 6, h 2; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: http://www.uzn-sovesti.narod.ru

Mr. Bakhadir NAMAZOV
Chairman
E-Mail: uzbek@safe-mail.net

Tel: +998-93-376 13 67

369

Warsaw University

Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-515-18 06 89

Ms. Alaksandra KOWALCZUK

Student

E-Mail: czupryna007@gmail.com

370

Watchtower Bible and Tract Society - Poland

ul. Warszawska 14; 05-830 Nadarzyn; Poland

Tel: +48-608 575 000

Mr. Michal HOSZOWSKI

Public Information Desk Coordinator

Fax: +48-22-739 19 97

E-Mail: pad@wtbts.org.pl

371

Weg der Versoehnung

Boltzmangasse 9; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.versoehnung.net>

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI

Mitglied

E-Mail: uzh@crossnet.at

372

Welcome To My Neighbourhood

Hunzestraat 112;;1079 WH Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Website: <http://www.welkominmijnwijk.nl>

Tel: +31-612-75 34 63

Mrs. Anita (Johanna Maria) VAN DER STAP

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: info@welkominmijnwijk.nl

373

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece

Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Vice Chair

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

374

Women Support Centre PU

K.Sutusheva Street, № 17, apt. 30; 150000 Petropavlovsk; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7152-34 31 23

Mrs. Alina ORLOVA

Chairman

Fax: +7-7152-34 31 23

E-Mail: alinaorlova@rambler.ru

375

World Christian Council

22, 6th Krasnoarmeyskaya Str.; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-812-316 20 30

Mr. Yan VOLKOV

Executive Secretary

Fax: +7-812-710 10 79

E-Mail: accr@accr.ru

376

World Organisation Against Torture (OMCT)

8 rue du Vieux Billard, PO Box 21; 1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.omct.org/>

Tel: +41-22-809 49 39

Ms. Alexandra KOSSIN

Coordinator

Fax: +41-22-809 49 29

E-Mail: ak@omct.org

377

World Peace Prayer Society; Ukraine

72 Danyla Galatskoho str.; 81130 Lviv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.worldpeace.org>

Tel: +380-32-227 04 93

Mr. Volodymyr SADNYTSKYI

Peace Representative in Ukraine

Fax: +380-32-298 62 60

E-Mail: sadnytskyi@mail.ru

378

World Youth Alliance

Rue Belliard 23A, bte 6; B-1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.wya.net>

Tel: +32-2-732 76 05

Ms. Rebecca AUSTEN

Director of Advocacy

Fax: +32-2-732 78 89

E-Mail: becky@wya.net

379

Youth Center for Democratic Initiatives

Grigor Lusavorich Street, Bld. 53 Apt. 59; 2021 Vanadzor, Lori Region; Armenia
Website: <http://www.democracy.am>

Mr. Krist MARUKYAN
Board Member
E-Mail: marukyan@gmail.com

Tel: +374-91-25 57 67

380

Youth Centre for Human Rights and Legal Culture

12, Malyi Karetnyi per.; 107051 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Vsevolod LUKHOVITSKIY
Chairman
E-Mail: luhovic@mail.ru

Tel: +7-985-288 81 59
Fax: +7-495-311 75 14

381

Youth for Human Rights International; Belgium

9, rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.youthforhumanrights.org>

Mr. Christian MIRRE
Representative for Europe
E-Mail: christianmirre@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-2-280 32 05

382

Youth for Human Rights International; France

69, Rue Legendre; 75017 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.youthforhumanrights.org>

Ms. Endera MERIN
Representative in France
E-Mail: enderamerin@hotmail.fr

Tel: +33-1-46 27 65 00

383

Youth Human Rights Movement

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mr. Dmitry MAKAROV
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: w-osce@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-916-537 13 67

384

Youth Multimedia Newspaper "34"

Ulitsa Krasnaya, house 16, room 12; 22005 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.34mag.net>

Ms. Iryna VIDANAVA
Head Editor
E-Mail: 34popis@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-314 82 32

385

Youth Public Association

Pushkina Str. 114, of. 30; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Azamat ZHETPIBAYEV
Chairman
E-Mail: aliya@dvk.kz

Tel: +7-702-574 19 24

386

Zhanasu - Centre of Youth Initiatives

of. 96, Rimskogo-Korsakova str., 3; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.zhanasu.kz>

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA
Director
E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7017-41 90 04

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-520 06 00
Fax: +48-22-520 06 05
Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

LENARCIC Janez

Director

WAKE Douglas

First Deputy Director

EIKOSIPENTARCHOS Vasilios

Adviser; Chairmanship Contacts

ESCHENBAECHER Jens-Hagen

Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer

TCHERNEVA-ROWLAND Patricia

Project Co-ordinator

KACZOROWSKI Nicolas

Head of Election Department

OLSZEWSKI Konrad

Deputy Head of Election Department

MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Deputy Head of Election Department

ADAMS Robert

Head of Democratization Department

PETIT Denis

Deputy Head of Democratization Department

WEBER Carsten

Chief, Rule of Law Unit

ACHLER Marta

Chief, Legislative Support Unit

KINDLER Marta

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser

DIAZ-PLAYA Ruben-Erik

Assistant Democratic Governance Project Officer

KALANDADZE Nana

Gender Officer

MLACAK Kirsten

Head of Human Rights Department

IVANTCHEVA Assia

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

SCANLAN Shivaun

Senior Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues

CHACUK Pavel

Human Rights Adviser

MOREAU Benjamin

Human Dimension Adviser

LOW Kelly

Adviser on Anti-Terrorism Issues

HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

HINTERLEITNER Norbert

Adviser on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination Focusing on Combating Anti-Semitism

SANTORO Simona

Adviser on Freedom of Religion and Belief

SOYKAN Taskin

Adviser on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination Focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Muslims

MIRGA Andrzej

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

AMBROSEWICZ-JACOBS Jolanta

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: uwambros@if.uj.edu.pl

DURHAM Cole

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: durhamwc@gmail.com

EVANS Malcolm

Professor of Int'l Law; Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: M.D.Evans@Bris.ac.uk

FERRARI Silvio

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: silvio.ferrari@unimi.it

FINCI Jakob

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: jakob_99@yahoo.com

GARAY Alain

Lawyer; Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: agaray@club-internet.fr

GUNN T. Jeremy

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: tjeremygunn@gmail.com

MARTINEZ-TORRON Javier

Professor of Law; Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: jmtorron@der.ucm.es

PALOMINO Rafael

Professor of Law; Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: palomino@der.ucm.es

ULLOM Victor

Consultant

VASHKEVICH Alexander

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Tel: +48-12-415 14 98

Tel: +1-801-422 68 42

Fax: +1-801-422-0399

Tel: +44-117-954 53 35

Fax: +44-117-925 18 70

Tel: +39-0331-62 10 50

Tel: +387-33-66 34 72

Fax: +387-33-66 34 73

Tel: +33-6-80 45 70 71

Tel: +1-212-535 86 24 27

Tel: +34-650-49 51 74

Fax: +34-91 394 5551

Tel: +34-680-9 683 80

Fax: +34-91-394 55 51

Keynote speakers, moderators, introducers and rapporteurs

Amb. Janez	LENARCIC	Opening Statement; Introducer at WS8; Moderator of WS17
Amb. Nikolaos	KALANTZIANOS	Opening Statement
Ms. Grazyna	BERNATOWICZ	Opening Statement
Amb. Marc	PERRIN DE BRICHAMBAUT	Opening Statement
Mr. Miklos	HARASZTI	Opening Statement; Introducer at WS12 & WS13
Mr. Wladyslaw	BARTOSZEWSKI	Key-note address during the Opening Plenary Session
Mr. Alexander	VASHKEVICH	Moderator of WS1
Prof. Nina	BELYAEVA	Introducer of WS1
Mr. Yves	BEAULIEU	Rapporteur of WS1
Ms. Elena	MIROSHNIKOVA	Moderator of WS2
Mr. Abdelfattah	AMOR	Introducer at WS2
Ms. Rachel	WALDSTEIN	Rapporteur of WS2
Mr. "Yuri" Georgy	DZHIBLADZE	Moderator of WS3
Mrs. Souhayr	BELHASSEN	Introducer at WS3
Ms. Fausta	SIMAITYTE	Rapporteur of WS3
Ms. Saule	MEKTEPBAYEVA	Moderator of WS4
Mr. Gerald	STABEROCK	Introducer at WS4
Mr. Pablo	SANZ LOPEZ	Rapporteur of WS4
Ms. Milena	KLAJNER	Moderator of WS5
Mr. Knut	VOLLEBAEK	Introducer at WS5
Ms. Ioana	MURESAN	Rapporteur of WS5
Ms. Shivaun	SCANLAN	Moderator of WS6
Dr. Torsten	MORITZ	Introducer at WS6
Mrs. Eva	BIAUDET	Introducer at WS6
Ms. Mai	HION	Rapporteur of WS6
Ms. Petra	MEIER	Moderator of WS7
Ms. Violeta	NEUBAUER	Introducer at WS7
Ms. Paula	VICENTE	Rapporteur of WS7
Mr. Siarhei	SALEI	Moderator of WS8
Mr. Jerzy	GIERASIMIUK	Rapporteur of WS8
Mr. Barend	VAN DRIEL	Moderator of WS9
Prof. Mary Lynn	DAVIES	Introducer at WS9
Mr. Andrew	PRICE	Rapporteur of WS9
Mr. Andras	LASZLO PAP	Moderator of WS10
Ms. Barbara	PERRY	Introducer at WS10
Mr. Usen	SULEIMENOV	Rapporteur of WS10
Mr. Pier	ROSSI-LONGHI	Moderator of WS11
Prof. Ayhan	KAYA	Introducer at WS11
Ms. Ana	PETRIC	Rapporteur of WS11
Mr. Roland	BLESS	Moderator of WS12 & WS13
Mr. Patrick	CONNELL	Rapporteur of WS12
Ms. Laura	CAREY	Rapporteur of WS13
Mrs. Gabriela	HRABANOVA	Moderator of WS14
Mr. Andrzej	MIRGA	Introducer at WS14
Ms. Eva	YIASEMIDOU	Rapporteur of WS14
Mr. German	BERNAL RIOS	Moderator of WS15
Mrs. Liliana	PREOTEASA	Introducer at WS15
Ms. Katarina	ZAKOVA	Rapporteur of WS15
Mr. Douglas	WAKE	Moderator of WS16
Mrs. Genka	GEORGIEVA	Rapporteur of WS16
Mr. Timothy	FINGARSON	Rapporteur of WS17